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To the Members, 

1. Financial Results 

Turnover 
Other Income 

Your Directors are pleased to present the 28th Annual Report and the Company's Audited Financial Statements for the 
year ended March 31, 2023. 

The summarized financial results are given in the table below: 

Total Income 

Less: Finance Costs 
Profit/ (Loss) before Interest, Depreciation & Tax 

Less: Depreciation & amortization expenses 
Profit/(Loss) before Tax 
Provision for Taxation 

Profit/ (Loss) after Interest before Depreciation & Tax 

Current Tax 
Income Tax for earlier year 
Deferred Tax 

Profit/(Loss) After Tax 

Amount available for appropriation 

Utkarsh India Limited 
(Formerly Utkarsh Tubes & Pipes Limited) 

E: into@utkarshindia. in, W:www.utkarshindia. in 

Particulars 

Transfer to General Reserve 

Profit/(Loss) brought forward from previous year 

Balance carried to Balance Sheet 

2. Summary of Operations 

BOARD'S REPORT 

3. Market Scenario 

(UTKARSH Life demands. We deliver. 

Financial Year ended 
31.03.2022 

1,50,824.49 
31.03.2023 

1,93,079.40 
514.14 

1,93,593.54 
11,933.73 
4,883.52 
7,050.21 
1,584.65 
5,465.56 

1,382.21 

53.13 

4,030.22 
13,424.94 
17,455.16 

(Rs. in Lakh) 

800.00 
16,655.16 

214.34 

1,51,038.83 
9,538.60 
4,279.89 
5,258.71 
1,381.79 

3,876.92 

1,043.90 

(38.70) 
11.46 

2,860.26 
11,134.68 
13,994.94 

570.00 

13,424.94 

During the year under review, your Company has achieved turnover of Rs.1,93,079.40 lakh as compared to Rs. 1,50,824.49 
lakh in the last year, increased by 28.02%. Your Company's profit after tax for the year stood at Rs. 4,030.22 lakh vis-à-vis 
Rs. 2,860.26 lakh in the previous year, increased by 40.90%. 

Your company solidified its presence as a leading player in the infrastructural products category by displaying constant 
growth in terms of reach, penetration and volume growth across all product categories in FY 22-23. The Company ended 
the year by achieving a revenue of Rs. 1,93,079.40 lakh in FY 22-23 as compared to a revenue of Rs. 1,50,824.49 lakh in EY 
21-22, with a volume of 2,12,689 Mt as compared to 1,62,730 Mt showing a 30.70% volume growth on a year on year 

basis. In a year that was marked by steep decline in prices of all raw materials across metals and polymers, your Company 
not only grew in terms of revenue and volumes, but also managed to maintain a healthy margin ratio, pointing out to a 
strong mnarket presence as well as strong price variation and risk mitigation strategies. FY 22-23 was also a year of many 
firsts for us, as we began export operations for crash barriers, lighting poles to various countries across Europe and the 
Middle East; we appointed distributors for Polymer products in Orissa and Chhattisgarh; we started production for Pre 
Engineered Buildings and executed the first few orders for the same; we were the first approved supplier for supply of 
crash barriers to the Railways for the Vande Bharat project - all of these being indicative of the expanding market reach of your company. 

The focus of the union budget of 2023 was redirected from the survival through and recovery from COVID-19, to an acceleration of the momentum of growth of the country. One of the major points to note was that the capital investment outlay of the budget grew more than three times to 10 lakh crore INR, along with innumerable measures taken by the government to boost investments in infrastructure at a state and private level. If we take into account the budgetary 
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4. Expansion Plan 

Life demonds. We deliver. 

allocations of the ministries of civil aviation, communications, housing and urban affairs, new and renewable energy, 
power. ports, shipping and waterways, railways, and road transport and highways, it turns out that 16.6 percent of 
the total expenditure and 2.5 percent of GDP in budget 2023 is dedicated to infrastructure. The budget announced 
the launch of more than a 100 transport infrastructure projects, with a 25,000-km road development announced for 
the coming years. This signals a great sign for our crash barrier division, as every kilometer of road requires crash 
barriers for the sides as well as the medians. It is also a great demand signal for our lighting poles division as it 
creates a huge area of opportunity for it. Being market leaders across the country for both these products 
automatically ensure that we are able to get a large part of this demand. The railways budget saw a 72% increase 
from the previous years with the focus being achieving 100% electrification in the next couple of years, makeover 
and launch of 1275 stations as well as 500 Vande Bharat trains. With the target on electrification we see imminent demand in huge numbers for railway electrification structures, which remains an area of major focus for us. Along with the demand for railway stations we see a huge demand coming in for various kinds of lighting poles, flag masts etc. There was a 17% increase in budget for Ministry of Communications, with a majority of it being allocated to 5G up gradation as well as capital expenditure. The capital expenditure by BSNL automatically signals a huge demand for 
our lattice tower division as we are one of the few TSEC approved vendors for BSNL across the country with close proximity to the North-East, Bihar and Jharkhand, Chhattisgarh, Andhra Pradesh amongst others which will see a 
bulk of the requirements. The push for 5G up gradation also sees tremendous demand from our private clients for both telecom poles and towers for network strengthening. The Ministry of New and Renewable Energy saw an increase of 48% in expenditure to 10,222 crores, with a focus being on grid connected solar and wind power projects which will see an increased demand for transmission line towers for grid connections. Moreover, under the RDSS Revamped Distribution Sector Reform Scheme we see huge requirements of distribution, or, steel tubular poles in 
thousands of numbers in almost every state which will sustain for the next few years. Out of a total outlay of 3.6 lakh 
crore for the Jal Jeevan Mission, approximately 60,000 crore INR was budgeted in FY 22-23 with a further 80,000 
1,00,000 crore each budgeted for FY 23-24 and 24-25. This shows a huge demand for all kinds of pipes for us for the next 2-3 years ranging from PVC Pipes, HDPE pipes as well as MS and GI pipes depending on the area and the application. We foresee all these schemes and programs of the government, along with many more to be an active feature for the coming year as well as the next few years which are a strong sign for your company in terms of growth potential and consistency of demand. Simultaneously, the company is working on developing an export market across all product categories for de-risking its demand as well as creating new value add market potential as well as launching new product categories to ensure the longevity of demand. 

will 

FY 22-23 was also a year that saw major movement in raw material pricing. Steel prices declined by almost 30% from the all-time highs of March and April, which were caused due to the outbreak of the Ukraine-Russia war. One of the major reasons for the decBine was the imposition of an export duty of approximately 15% on all primary steel products by the government around May 2022 to boost domestic consumption and control pricing. This had a drastic effect in terms of pricing, as domestic demand was not considerable enough to sustain capacity. Moreover, the world markets also remained slow as Europe and America moved into a phase of low consumption and looming recession. Even though prices recovered to some extent after removal of the duty in November 2022, the net impact was of prices remaining on the lower side. Zinc also saw a similar scenario as prices went down drastically from the all-time highs of March and April, where prices had touched all-time high figures of 4200-4300$ on the London Metal Exchange due to' plant shutdowns, shortages and high energy costs. Prices stabilized around a level of sub 3000$ by 
the end of the financial year. PVC resins, which were on a rally since the onset of COVID, and had reached all-time high figures during the previous financial years, saw prices coming down by almost 40-50% through the financial year with lower demand across the globe and freight costs correcting themselves. With major month-on-month input price movement th rough the year, the company maintained an outlook of keeping only order-backed stocks to ensure that we were always able to pass on the impact of reductions to the market. 

Overall, this was a historic year for your company as we managed to achieve our targets and beyond, despite the challenges of the market. With the support of various government initiatives we foresee huge demand in the forthcoming years for our products and it will be our constant endeavor to make the most of these opportunities to grow the company in the most profitable manner. 

The company plans to have a conservative approach towards expansion in FY 22-23 as we intend to increase the utilization of our current capacities to reach better returns on capital employed. That said we would be expanding in certain areas where we see limitation of capacity and huge demand. This year will see us expanding our capacity in 
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5. Credit Rating 

6. Reserves 

the polymer products category - by adding extrusion, molding and threading capacities as we have reached almost 
90% efficiency in certain product categories and especially during the high season. We will also be adding 
galvanizing capacity in the coming financial year as our galvanizing facilities are running on 90% plus load at al 
times. This year we will also be enhancing our capacity in polygonal poles, and, high masts including monopoles, as 
this is an untapped area for us. Monopoles have a huge demand in both the domestic market as well as international 
markets in the last couple of years and this demand is expected to grow further. We would like to add capacity for this product, which can be used for both monopole requirements for transmission and distribution as well as catering 
to the growing demand for lighting solutions in which we are already market leaders. 

The Company proposes to carry Rs. 800 lakh to reserves. 

7. Dividend 

Acuite Ratings & Research Limited has assigned rating of ACUITE A- Stable for long term bank credit facilities and ACUITE 
A2+ for short term bank facilities. 

8. Composition of Board 

The present strength of Board is eight, details are as follows: 

With a view to conserve resources for the operation and expansion of business of the Company, your Directors did not 
recommend any Dividend for the year under review. 

Executive Directors including Chairman 
Non-Executive Independent Directors 
Other Non-Executive Directors including Woman Director 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5. 
6 

7 

8 

9 
10 

11 
12 

13 

Category 

Details of Board meetings: During the year, 16 number of Board meetings were held, details of which are given below: 
SL. No. Date of the meeting No. of Directors attended the meeting 

14 
15 
16 

9. Capital Structure 

Total 

21sApril, 2022 
6th June, 2022 
1 July, 2022 

25th July, 2022 
5th August, 2022 

10th August, 2022 
12th September, 2022 

Utkarsh India Limited 
(Formerly Utkarsh Tubes & Pipes Limited) 

26th September, 2022 
18th October, 2022 

4th November, 2022 

21s November, 2022 
28th November, 2022 

-3 

16th December, 2022 
11th January, 2023 

8th February, 2023 
28th March, 2023 

(UTKARSH 

No. of Directors 

1 
8 

% to total no. of Directors 

Life dernands. We deliver. 

8 
8 

oooooo 

8 

8 

62.50 
25.00 
12.50 

100.00 

During the year under review, there were no changes in the Authorised Share Capital and Paid-up Share Capital of the 
Company. 
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10. Annual Return 

11. Committees of Board 

Audit Committee 

Annual Return Pursuant to the amendments to Section 134(3)(a) and Section 92(3) of the Act read with Rule 12 of the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Annual Return (Form MGT-7) for the financial year ended 
March 31, 2023, is available on the Company's website and can be accessed 

The details of composition of the Committees of the Board of Directors are as under: 

Sl. No. 
1 

The prime object of the Committee is to monitor and provide effective supervision of the Management's financial 
reporting process, to ensure accurate and timely disciosures with the highest levels of transparency, integrity and quality 
of financial reporting. The Committee composition as on 31.03.2023 is as follows: 

2 
3 

a. 

"Vigil Mechanism 

b 

During the year, the Committee had met once on 10.08.2022. 

SI. No. 
1 

Mr. Prithviraj Basu 

Mr. Sanjay Kumar Gupta, Company Secretary of the Company is acting as Secretary to the Committee. 

2 

Mr. Sumantra Choudhury 

3 

Mr. Harvinder Singh Sandhu 

The Committee composition on 31.03.2023 is as follows: 

The Company has in place a vigil mechanism for Directors and Employees to report genuine concerns, to bring in writing 
fraudulent behaviour and instances of violations of law/internal procedures of which they become aware to the Vigilance 
Officer, Mr. Subhash Kumar Saraf so that action can be taken immediately to resolve the problem. 

1 

"The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 

SI. No. 

2 

The Company already had a policy in accordance with the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. The Company has complied with provisions relating to the constitution of Internal 
Complaints Committee under the Act. There was no case of sexual harassment received in the Company during 2022-23. 

3 
4 

E: info@utkarshindia in, W: www.utkarshindia. in 
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Nomination & Remuneration Committee 

Mr. Prithviraj Basu 

Name 

Mr. Sumantra Choudhury 

During the year, the Committee had met once on 10.08.2022. 

Mrs. Seema Sharma 

Mr. Sunil Bansal 

Mr. Prithviraj Basu 

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee 

Mr. Subhash Kumar Saraf 

(UTKARSH 

Name 

Life demgnds. We deliver. 

https://utkarshindia.in/Annual-Return. 

Mr. Harvinder Singh Sandhu 

Name 

Chairman/Member 
Chairman 
Member 
Member 

Chairman/Member 
Chairman 
Member 
Member 

Chairman/Member 
Chairman 
Member 
Member 

Member 
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C 

During the year, the Committee had met twice on 10.08.2022 and 31.03.2023 respectively. 

The Committee had approved the CSR Budget for FY 22-23. The CSR policy is uploaded on the Company's website at 
https://utkarshindia.in/Company-Social-Responsibility. Further, the Report on CSR Activities/Initiatives is enclosed as 
Annexure I. During the year under review, your Company has incurred expenditure to the tune of Rs.58.12 lakh towards 
CSR activities relating to promotion of education, eradicating hunger, medical treatment, animal welfare, protection of 
national heritage, art and culture, etc. 

The Committee composition on 31.03.2023 is as follows: 

S. No. 
1 

Independent Directors (IDs) Committee 

2. 

Utkarsh India Limited 
(Formerly Utkarsh Tubes & Pipes Limited) 

Mr. Prithviraj Basu 
Mr. Sumantra Choudhury 

Name 

-5 

During the year, the Committee had met once on 31.03.2023. 

12. Directors' Responsibility Statement 

The Company is complying with provisions of SS-1 and SS-2. 

(UTKARSH Life dernands. We deliver. 

Chairman/Member 
Chairman 

Pursuant to the requirement of clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Act, your Directors confirm that: 

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and 

Member 

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the company for that period; 

13. Statutory Auditors, their Report and Notes to Financial Statements 

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities, 

(e) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

M/s. Agarwal Tibrewal & Co., Chartered Accountants completed its 1st term of five consecutive years and shall hold the office till the conclusion of ensuing 28th Annual General Meeting. M/s. D K Chhajer & Co., Chartered Accountants, has given its consent to act as Statutory Auditors of the Company from the conclusion of the 28uh Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 33 Annual General Meeting and issued a certificate to the Company as required under Section 139(1) and Section 141 of the Act. The appointment of Statutory Auditors is being sought from the members of the Company at the ensuing 28t Annual General Meeting, In terms of the provisions relating to statutory auditors forming part of the Companies Armendment Act, 2017, notified on May 7, 2018, ratification of appointment of Statutory Auditors at every AGM is no more a legal requirement. 
Further, the report of M/s. Agarwal Tibrewal & Co, Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditors alongwith notes to Schedules is enclosed to this report. The observations made in the Auditors' Report are self-explanatory and therefore do 
not call for any further comnments. 
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14. Cost Audit 

15. Secretarial Audit 

Utkarsh India Limited 
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As per the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 and amendment thereto, the Cost Audit is applicable to the 
Company's number of products. In view of the same and in terms of the provisions of Section 148 and all other applicable 
provisions of the Act read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, M/s. S Chhaparia & Associates, Cost 
Accountants has been appointed as Cost Auditors to conduct the audit of cost records of your Company for the financial 
year 2022-23 by the Board of Directors at its meeting held on 10th August, 2022 and by Members of the Company at their 
27th AGM held on 30th September, 2022. 

M/s. S Chhaparia & Associates, Cost Accountants has been appointed as Cost Auditors to conduct the audit of cost records 
of your Company for the financial year 2023-24 by the Board of Directors at its meeting held on 27h July, 2023.The 
remuneration proposed to be paid to them requires ratification of the Shareholders of the Company. In view of this, the 
ratification for payment of remuneration to Cost Auditors is being sought at the ensuing 28th AGM. 

16. Internal Audit 
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M/s. Seema Sharma & Associates, Company Secretaries whole time practice was appointed Secretarial Auditors in 

place of M/s. Agarwal A & Associates, Company Secretaries in whole time practice, for auditing the secretarial and related 
records of the Company from the Financial Year 2017-18 onward at the Board Meeting held on 10n October, 2017. 
M/s. Seema Sharma & Associates, Company Secretaries have been re-appointed as Secretarial Auditors for auditing the 
secretarial and related records of the Company for the Financial Year 2023-24 at a revised remuneration of Rs.40,000/ 
exciusive of all taxes with all other terms and conditions remaining unaltered. 

Life dermands. We deliver. 

The report of the M/s. Seema Sharma & Associates, Secretarial Auditors is enclosed as Annexure I to this report. The 
report is self-explanatory and do not call for any further comments. 

18. /nternal financial control and its adequacy 

in terms of Section 138 of the Act and Rules made thereunder, M/s. Mandawewala & Associates, Chartered Accountants, has been appointed as internal Auditors in place of M/s. Kamal Khemka & Co., Chartered Accountants for conducting the 
internal audit of the functions and activities of the Company from the financial year 2022-23 onwards at the Board Meeting held on 10th August, 2022. 

17. Material changes & commitment affecting the financial position of the Company 
There are no material changes affecting the financial position of the Company subsequent to the close of the Fiscal 2023 till the date of the report. 

19. Particulars of loans, guarantees and investments 

20. Related party transactions 

The Board has adopted policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial disclosures. 

The Company has not given any loans, guarantees, made investments as prescribed in Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

All contracts or arrangements with related parties entered into during the financial year were on an arm's length basis and in the ordinary course of business and have been approved by the Audit Committee in accordance with the Related Party Transactions (RPTs) policy of the Company. The details of transactions entered into with the Related Parties are enclosed as Annexure IV. 
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21. Human Resources 

Utkarsh India Limited 
(Formerly Utkarsh Tubes & Pipes Limited) 

23. Risk Management 

-7 

Your Company treats its "human resources" as one of its most important assets. Your Company always maintains cordial 
relationship with the entire workforce. Your Company continuously invests in attraction, retention and development of 
talent on an ongoing basis. A number of programs that provide focused people attention are currently underway. Your 
Company thrust is on the promotion of talent internally through job rotation and job enlargement. 

22. Statement containing salient features of financial statements of subsidiaries/associate companies/ioint 
yentures 

24. Declaration by Independent Directors 

Pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Act, the statement containing the salient feature of the financial statement of a 
Company's subsidiary or subsidiaries, associate company or companies and joint venture or ventures is given as 
Annexure III. 

(UTKARSH Life demands. We deliver. 

The Audit Committee of the Board reviews the Risk Management periodically in accordance with Risk Management policy 
of the Company. The Company's Risk Management processes focuses on ensuring that the risks are identified on a timely 
basis and addressed. The objective of the Risk Management is to create and protect Stakeholders value by minimizing 
threats or losses and identifying and maximizing opportunities. 

25. Company's policy on appointment and remuneration 

Mr. Prithviraj Basu and Mr. Sumantra Choudhury are Independent Directors (IDs) on the Board of your Company. In the 
opinion of the Board and as confirmed by these Directors, they fulfil the conditions specified in Section 149 of the Act and 
the Rulesmade thereunder about their status as IDs of the Company. 

26. Significant and Material Orders Passed by the Regulators/Courts 

27. Directors and Key Managerial Personnel 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee ("NRC") shal identify persons who are qualified to become directors and 
who may be appointed in senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down, recommend to the Board their 
appointment and removal and shall carry out evaluation of every director's performance. The NRC shall, while 
formulating the policy ensure that the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain 
and motivate directors of the quality required to run the Company successfully, relationship of remuneration to 
performance is clear and meets appropriate performance benchmarks and remuneration to directors, KMP and senior 
management involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance objectives 
appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals. 

During the year under review, there is no significant or material order passed by any regulator, court or tribunal 
impacting the going concern status and Company's operations. 

Mr. Utkarsh Bansal Whole-time Director retires by rotation at the forthcoming 28th AGM and being eligible, offers himself 
for reappointment. 

Mr. Sunil Bansal, Managing Director has been reappointed for a further period of three years w.e.f. 01.08.2022 to 
31.07.2025 on such terms and conditions including remuneration duly approved by Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee and Board at their meeting held on 10.08.22 and subsequently approved by the Members of the Company by 
passing Special Resolution at the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on 05.09.22. The revision in terms of remuneration 
of Mr. Utkarsh Bansal, Whole Time Director has been approved for the remainder period of tenure w.e.f. 01.08.2022 till 
31.01.2024 on same terms and conditions duly approved by Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Board at their 
meeting held on 10.08.22 and subsequently approved by the Members of the Company by passing Special Resolution at 
the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on 05.09.22. Mr. Dilip Kumar Pratiher, Director (Technical) has been reappointed for a further period of three years w.e.f. 10.08.2022 to 09.08.2025 on such terms and conditions including 
remuneration duly approved by Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Board at their meeting held on 10.08.22 
and subsequently approved by the Members of the Company by passing Ordinary Resolution at the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on 05.09.22. 
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28. Transfer ofAmounts to Investor Education and Protection Eund 

Mr. Harvinder Singh Sandhu, Director (Business Development) has been reappointed for a further period of three years 
w.e.f. 01.09.2023 to 31.08.2026 on such terms and conditions including remuneration duly approved by Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee and Board at their meeting held on 27.07.23 and to be approved by the Members of the 
Company by passing Ordinary Resolution at the ensuing Annual General Meeting to be held on 30.09.23. 

29. Fixed Deposits 

Utkarsh India Limited 
(Formerty Utkarsh Tubes & Ppes Limited) 

Your Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years. Therefore, there were no 
funds which were required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund (1EPF), 

30. Particulars of Employees 

As per the Investor Education and Protection Fund (Uploading of information regarding unpaid and unclaimed amounts 
lying with companies) Rules, 2012, Form 5INV is required to be filed only in case there are unclaimed and unpaid amounts 
as referred to in'sub-section (2) of Section 205C of the Companies Act, 1956 (Section 125(2)(c) of the Companies Act, 
2013]. 
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Your Company has not accepted any deposits from public in terms of Section 73 of the Act. 

N.A. 

(UTKARSH 

Pursuant to Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Amendment Rules, 
2016, statement of particulars of employees is annexed as Annexure-V. 

N.A. 

31. The details ofapplication made orany proeeding pending under the Insolvencyand Bankruptcy Code. 2016(31of2016) during the 
year alongwith their statusasat the endofthe financal year 

Life demands. We deliver. 

(a) Conservation of energy 

32. The details ofdifference betweenamountofthe valuation done at the timeofone time settlementand the valuation done while taking 
Joan fromthe Banks or Financial Institutions along with the reasons thereof 

() the steps taken or impact on 

conservation of energy 

33. Details of conservation ofenergy. technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo 

1. Both Plant's SLD Mentioning cable details has been made and displayed at 
the substations. 

2. For Improvement of Power Factor Fixed Capacitor used in more than 100 
HP Motor. As Example- Re coiler motor of Slitting, Forming Motor of W 
Beam, Forming and Sizing Motor of Mill. 

3. To Save Electrical Energy, 100 HP motors of pickling tank GI-11l and zinc 
Fume Suction blower are Run Minimum Speed and also in Alternative Not 
Continuously Running 

4. Control No Load Power Loss 0f welding machine by Turn off it MCB in 
IDLE Condition. 

5. GI-5 Crane No-2 Old power Loss cable Replace by New one. 
6.GI-5 Crane No-1 Old Losses Resistance Box of CT Replace by New One. 
7. 500 KVA DG Engine Over Oiling done and Improve the Efficiency of DG. 
8. Shed-6 Atlas Copco Compressor Oil Filter, Air Filter, Oil Change and 

Through Out Servicing done and Improve its efficiency. 
9. Shed-10 Mill ELGI Compressor Oil Filter, Air Filter, Oil Change and 

Through Out Servicing done and Improve its efficiency. 
10. GI-5 and GI-7 Air Drier Cover 15HP Hydraulic Power Pac Motor Replace 

By 3Hp Motor and Save Energy. 

Works: F1: NH6, Vill Jangalour, PO.: Andul Mouri, Howrah 711302, P: 033 2669 0833/1151/1571, F: +91 033 2669 3856. F2: NH2, Durgaour Expressway, PO: Gurap, Hooghly 712303, P: 03213 253996 
CIN: U51109WB1995PLCO70893 

We are on O in 



Utkarsh India Limited 
(Formerly Utkarsh Tubes & Pipes Limited) 

Registered Office: Arrjavv Square, 95A Elliot Road, 4th Floor, Kolkata 700016. P: 033 2264 6666/2265 8888, E: saraf@utkarshindia. in 
E: info@utkarshindia.in, W: www.utkarshindia. in 

11. EOT Crane in Our Plant We Are Using Variable Frequency Drives in Place 

of Slip Ring Motor and Resistance Box and Save Energy. 
12. We are using Inverter based welding machine in State of Diode, also 

Monitoring the voltage and current at the Time of Welding and Save 
Energy. 

(UTKARSH 

13. Implementation of Solar System and Daily Save 3000kwh Approx. 
14. Implementation of Solar System and it also save DG Power in Power off 

Condition. 

Life demands. We deliver. 

15. Shed-7 GI Heater Unit Modification done (12 numbers of Skw Heater 
Replace by 6numbers of Skw Heaters and Save Energy). 

16. Making Inter Connected System between 720kva Dg and 500Kva DG and 
Load Are Distributed Such a way that DG are Running its Optimum 
Efficiency. 

Save Energy. 

17. Shed-7 GI Crane no-1 cabin side Old losses Cable Change by New One and 

Control Over Run. 
18. Water Pump in Our Plant are used Auto Cutting System and Stop to 

19. Energy Saving Equipment Are Used in our Plant and Save Energy as 
Example- Led Lights, Ac Drives, MO Type Contactor. 

20. New Mill Air Compressor Main Motor Are Running with AC Drives and it 
Control its speed according to Requirement of AIR and Save Energy. 

21. All High Must Light in our Plants Are Automatic Cutting System, Turn On 
Automatic and Turn Off Automatic and Control Over sunlight. 

usage. 

22. Energy Meters installed at different areas to monitor & control energy 

23. Rectified the istribution network by modifying the laying paths and 
components used. 

24. New After cooler arrangements done with GIP compressor of to control 
the heat loss && wastage of compressed air. 

25.33KV&11 KV VCB preventive maintenance and checking done. 
26. At GIS 100 HP blower motors connection has been changed from steel 

section to structures section. 

27. A.P.F.C panel continuous monitoring and changed the damaged 
capacitors time to time to maintain power factor. 

28. Monitoring the percentage unbalancing monitoring of each and every 
motor and reduce loss. 

29. Time to time Leakage test performed of air compressors to monitor the 
loss of compressed air. 

30. Fuses of crane are replacing by MCB and control heat losses. 
31. Old loss occurring resistances changed by new one for E0T cranes. 
32. Schedule maintenance carried out of 320kva & 500 KVA DG to control the 

losses. 

33. Poly pole CNC pole closing machine Hydraulic oil water cooling system 

replaced with air cooling system only used a heat exchanger. Monthly 
approx. Rs. 10000/- saved. 

34. Replaced the HM Load Testing electrical setup with new resistance based 
modified setup. 

35. Using VFD control in place of Slip ring control in EOT Cranes. 
36. GIT Section whole Electrical Power distribution system modified with 

new Panel and components. 

EOT Cranes. 
37. Damaged Electrical control cabinets replaced with new control panels in 

38. Using of IE3 Motors in place of 1E2 Motors. 

Werks: 

F1: NHG, VIl Jangalpur, P0.: Andul Moui, Howrah 711302, P: 033 2889 0833/151/1571, F: +91 033 2869 3856. F2: NH2, Durgapur Erpressway, PO: Gurap, Hoghy 7n2303, P: 03213 253996 
CIN: U51109WB1995PLCO70893 

We are on in 
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(i) 

(ii) the capital investment on 
conservation 

(b) Technology absorption 

SI. No. 
1 

2 
3 
4. 

the steps taken by the company 
for utilizing alternate sources of 
energy 

5 

6 

energy 
equipments 

7 

8 

10. 

(i) Efforts mäde towards technology absorption 

Triode/0scillator Valve 
PLC Card 
Electrical Items 

Hydraulic Items 

() Benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import substitution 
The Company is successful in improving the productivity/quality of its product and able to reduce cost to some 
extent. Thus the Company has been able to satisfy the consumers' need and business requirements. 

CNC Press Tooling 

(üi) In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of the financial 
year) 

Automatic Bolt Former Machine 
Triode/0scillator Valve 
PLC Card 

E: into@utkarshindia. in, W: www.utkarshindia.in 

Electrical Items 

Utkarsh India Limited 
(Formerly Utkarsh Tubes & Pipes Limited) 

1. 

Nil 

2. 

Installed 1000 KW roof top Solar Power Plant at GURAP unit. 

1000 KW Roof top Solar Power Plant. 

Continuous efforts are being made towards improvements in the existing production process. 

(c) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo 

PLC Controlled fully automated Fastener Production Machine. 
3. IGBT Controlled MIG Welding Machines. 
4. VFD Operated Screw Compressor. 
5. Fume Less Energy Efficient Conveyor operated Crash Barrier 

Galvanizing Plant. 
6. PLC Controlled Auto operated Shot Blasting Setup. 
7. Fully automated PVC Pipe Extruder Machines. 
8. PLC Controlled Automatic PVC Pipe Weight measuring setups. 

Technology Imported 

9. PLC Controlled PVC Mixture Line along with auto Feeding arrangement. 
10. PLC Controlled PTW Beam Welding Machine. 

(UTKARSH 

(iv) The expenditure incurred on Research and Development 

Year of Import 
2022-23 
2022-23 
2022-23 
2022-23 
2022-23 

Life demands. We deliver. 

2022-23 
2021-22 
2021-22 

2021-22 
2020-21 

Expenses incurred are charged to respective heads are not allocated separately. 

Absorption 
Fully Absorbed 
Fully Absorbed 
Fully Absorbed 
Fully Absorbed 
Fully Absorbed 
Fully Absorbed 
Fully Absorbed 
Fully Absorbed 
Fully Absorbed 
Not Applicable 

The total foreign exchange used was Rs 11,890.88 lakh in FY 2022-23 compared to Rs. 10,332.41 lakh in FY 2021-22 
increased by 15.08% and the total foreign exchange earned was Rs. 4,978.50 lakh in FY 2022-23 as against Rs. 4,819.83 
lakh in FY 2021-22 increased by 3.29%. 

...11 

Works: 
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34. Acknowledgement 

Utkarsh lndia Limited 
(Formerty Utkarsh Tubes & Pipes Limited) 

E: info@utkarshindia.in, W: www.utkarshindia. in 
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Date : 27.07.2023 
Place: Kolkata 

(UTKARSH Life demonds. We deliver. 

Your Directors place on record their appreciation for employees at all levels, who have contributed to the growth and 

performance of your Company. The resilience to meet challenges was made possible by the hard work, solidarity, co 

operation and support. 

Your Directors also thank the customers, dealers, suppliers, bankers, shareholders and advisers of the Company for their 

continued support. 

Your Directors also thank the Central and State Governments, and other statutory authorities for their continued support. 

For and on behalf of the Board 
Utkarsh India Limited 

Sunil Bansal 

(Chairman & Managing Director) 
DIN 00297336 

Works: 

F1: NHG, VIl Jangalour, PO.: Andul Mouri, Howrah 711302, P: 033 2669 0833/1151/1571, F: 91 033 2669 3856. F2: NH2, Durgapur Expressway, P0: Gurap, Hooghly 712303, P: 03213 253996 
CIN: U51109WB1995PLCO70893 
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Form No. MR-3 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2023 
 

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment 
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 
 
 
To, 
The Members, 
M/s. Utkarsh India Limited 
‘Arrjavv Square’, 95A, Elliot Road, 4thFloor, 
Kolkata- 700 016 
 
We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence 
to good corporate practices by M/s. Utkarsh India Limited (hereinafter called the Company), CIN: 
U51109WB1995PLC070893. Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis 
for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.  
 
Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 
records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and 
authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the 
Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2023 complied with the 
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and 
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 
 

 We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by 
the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2023 according to the provisions of: 
 
I.   The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder and amendment thereto; 
 
II.  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the Rules made thereunder and amendment 

thereto; (Not applicable to the Company during the period under report) 
 
III.  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder and amendment thereto;  
 
IV.  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made thereunder and 

amendment thereto to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External 
Commercial Borrowings; 

 



 2

V.  The shares of the Company are not listed and hence during the period under report. The following 
Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI 
Act’) and amendments thereto were not applicable to the Company, viz:- 

 
(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 
Regulations, 2011 and amendment thereto; 
 
(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; 
 
(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2009 and amendment thereto; 
 
(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock 
Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and amendment thereto;  
 
(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 
and amendment thereto;  
 
(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 
Regulations 1993 and amendment thereto regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; 
 
(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Securities) Regulations 2009 and 
amendment thereto. 
 
(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 and 
amendment thereto. 
 

VI. We report that, having regard to the compliance system prevailing in the Company and on examination of 
the relevant documents and records in pursuance thereof, on test-check basis, the Company has complied 
with the laws applicable specifically to the Company.    

 
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 
 
(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 
 
During the period under report the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, 
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above. 
 
We further report that, the Company has, in my opinion, complied with the provisions of the Companies Act, 
1956 and the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder and amendment thereto as notified by Ministry 
of Corporate Affairs and the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company, with regard to: 
 
(a) Maintenance of various statutory registers and documents and making necessary entries therein;  
 
(b) Forms, returns, documents and resolutions filed with the Registrar of Companies and the Central 
Government. 
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We further report that 
 
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, 
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors 
that took place during the period under report were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 
 
Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda 
were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and 
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 
 
Majority decision is carried through unanimously and the dissenting members’ views, if any are captured and 
recorded as a part of the minutes. 
 
We further report that  
 
There are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the 
Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 
 
 As informed the Company has responded appropriately to notices received from various 

Statutory/Regulatory Authorities including initiating actions for corrective measures, wherever found 
necessary.  

 
 
We further report that, to the best of our understanding, the Company, during the period under report, has 
taken appropriate steps with regard to any event/action having a major bearing on Company’s affairs in 
pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. 
 
 

For SEEMA SHARMA & ASSOCIATES  
 

 
 

  
   

 Company Secretary                        
                                                             CS Seema 

Sharma 
                                                                 

Proprietor 
                                                                 C.P No.: 11118 

                  M. No. : F8413 

UDIN: F008413E000686002  
 
 
Date: 27.07.2023 
Place: Kolkata  
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ANNEXURE-I| 

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company: 

2. Composition of CSR Committee: 

3 

4 

5. 

6 

SL. 

No. 

The Board of Directors (Board) adopted the CSR Policy on February 17, 2015 which is available on the Company's 
website at www.utkarshindia.in. The basic objective of the Company is to contribute for social and environmental 
causes on a regular basis. The main CSR activities/initiatives of the Company are to promote education, eradicate 
extreme hunger and poverty, cnsure environmental sustainability and healthcare, animal welfare, medical facilities, 
promotion and development of art and culture heritage etc. 

2 

(a 

4 Mr. Harvinder Singh Sandhu 

(b) 
(c) 

Mr. Sunil Bansal 

(d) 

Name of Director 

Mr. Prithviraj Basu 

(e) 

Mr. Subhash Kumar Saraf 

Utkarsh India Limited 
(Formerly Utkarsh Tubes a Pipes Limited) 

Designation/ 
Nature of 

Directorship 
Chairman 
Member 

58.12 

Member 

Member 

Provide the web-link(s) where Composition of CSR Committee, CSR Policy and CSR Projects approved by the 
board are disclosed on the website of the company- https:/utkarshindia.in/company/social-responsibility 

(d) Amount required to be set-off for the financial year, if any. 

Total Amount 
Spent for the 

(Rs. in Lakh) 

Number of meetings 
of CSR Committee 
held during the year 

Provide the executive summary along with web-link(s) of Impact Assessment of CSR Projects carried out in 
pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8, if applicable. 

Amount spent in Administrative Overheads. 

(e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year [(b) + (c-(d)]- Rs.54.41 lakh 

Amount 

NIL 

2 

Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable. 

2 

2 

(a) Average net profit of the company as per sub-section (5) of section 135 - Rs. 2895.62 lakh 

CSR amount spent or unspent for the Financial Year: 

(b) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per sub-section (5) of section 135 - Rs. 57.91 lakh 

(c) Surplus arising out of the CSR Projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years. -Rs. (3.50) lakh 

Total amount spent for the Financial Year [(a)+(b)+(c)]- Rs.58.12 lakh 

(UTKARSH 

Total Amount transferred to 
Unspent CSR Account as per sub 

section (6) of section 135. 

Date of transfer 

Life dernands. We deliver. 

Amount spent on CSR Projects (both Ongoing Project and other than Ongoing Project). - Rs.58. 12 lakh 

Number of meetings of CSR 
Committee attended during 

the year 

Amount Unspent (Rs. in Lakh) 

2 

2 

2 

Name of the Fund 

2 

Amount 

NIL 

Amount transferred to any fund specified under Schedule VIl as per second proviso to sub-section (5) 
of section 135. 

Date of transfer 

F1: NH6, Vil Jangalpur, PO.: Andul Mouri, Howrah 711302, P: 033 2669 0833/1151/1571, F: 91 033 2669 3856. F2: NH2, Durgapur Expressway, PO: Gurap, Hooghly 712303, P: 03213 253996 
CIN: 051109W81995PLCO70893 

We are on in 

Works: 

Financial Year. 
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() Excess amount for set-off, if any: 
SI. No. 

1 

(1) 

(i) 

(iü) 

1 

(iv) 

() 

SL 
No. 

2 

2 

Two percent of average nct profit of the company as per sub-section (5) of section 
135 

7. Details of Unspent Corporate Social Responsibility amount for the preceding three Financial Years: 

Total amount spent for the Financial Year 
Excess amount spent for the Financial Year [(ii)-)1 

Preceding 
Financial 
Year(s) 

Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous 
Financial Years, if any 
Amount available for set off in succeeding Financial Years [(iii)-(iv)] 

FY-1 

FY-2 

FY-3 

(1) 

O Yes 

3 

Amount 
transferred to 
Unspent CSR 

Account 
under sub 

section (6) of 
section 135 

(Rs. in 
Lakh) 

Y No 

SL Short particulars 
No. of the property or 

asset(s) 

(including 

Balance 
Amount in 

complete address 
and location of the 

property| 

(2) 

Utkarsh lndia Limited 
(Formerly Utkarsh Tubes & Pipes Limited) 

4 

Unspent 
CSR 

Account 

Particular 

(2) 

under sub 
section (6) of 
section 135 

(Rs. in 
Lakh) 

or 

If Yes. enter the number of Capital assets created/acquired 

Pin code 

of the 

property 

asset(s) 

(3) 

Amount 

Spent in 
the 

Financial 
Year 

(Rs. in 

5 

Lakh) 

Date of 

creation 

(4) 

(UTKARSH 

Amount 
(Rs. in 
Lakh) 

6 

Amount transferred to a 
Fund as specified under 

Schedule VII as per 
second proviso to sub 

section (5) of section 135, 
if any 

(5) 

Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate Social Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year: 

Amount 

of CSR 

amount 

spent 

Date of 
Transfer 

Life demands. We deliver. 

Furnish the details relating to such asset(s) so created or acquired through Corporate Social Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year: 

Amount 

CSR 

Registration 
Number, ir 
applicable 

(in Rs. Lakh) 

(6) 

(3) 
57.91 

58.12 

0.21 

(3.50) 

3.71 

Years 
(Rs. in Lakh) 

Amount 
remaining to if any 
be spent in 
succeeding 
Financial 

|Deficiency, 

Details of entity/Authority/ 
beneficiary of the registered owner 

Name Registered 
address 

(All the fields should be captured as appearing in the revenue record, tlat no, house no, Municipal Oftice/Municipal Corporation/ Gram panchayat are to be specitied and also the area of the immovable property as well as boundaries) 

F1: NH6, Vi Jangalpur, PO: Andul Mouri, Howrah 711302, P. 033 2669 0833/11511571, F: 91 033 2869 3856. F2: NH2, Durgapur Expressway, PO: Gurap, Hooghly 712303, P 03213 253996 
Works: 

CIN: 051109WB 1995PLCO70893 
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Utkarsh India Limited 
(Formerty Utkarsh Tubes & Pipes Limited) 

Sunil Bansal 

Date: 27.07.2023 
Place: Kolkata 

9. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per sub 
section (5) of section 135. 

(Managing Director & Chairman of CSR Committee) 
DIN 00297336 

(UTKARSH Life demonds. We deliver. 

Subhash Kumar Saraf 
(CFO cum Executive Director) 

DIN 02357354 

F1: NH6, Vil Jangalour, PO.: Andul Mouri, Howrah 711302, P: 033 2669 0833/1151/1571, F: +91 033 2669 3856. F2: NH2, Durgaour Exoressway, PO: Gurap, Hooghly 712303, P: 03213 253996 
Works: 
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ventures 

There are no subsidiaries during the year. 

1. 

2 

1 S. No. 

2 

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 
Statement containing salient features of the fnancial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint 

3. 

5 

6 

7 

Name of the subsidiary 

8 

The date since when subsidiary was acquired 

4. Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different 
from the holding company's reporting period 

Share capital 

Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of 

Reserves & surplus 

the relevant Financial year in the case of foreign subsidiaries. 

Total assets 

9. Total Liabilities 

10. Investments 

11. Turnover 

Utkarsh India Limited 
(Formerty Utkarsh Tubes & Pipes Limited) 

12. Profit before taxation 

13. Provision for taxation 

Form A0C-I 

14. Profit after taxation 

15. Proposed Dividend 

PartA Subsidiaries 

16. Extent of shareholding (in percentage) 

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement: 

(UTKARSH 

Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations.- None 

Life demands. We deliver. 

Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year.- None 

Annexure I 

...2 

F1: NH6, Vil Jangalpur, P0.: Andul Mouri, Howrah 711302, P: 033 2689 0833/1151/1571, F: +91 033 2669 3856. F2: NH2, Ourgapur Expressway, PO: Gurap, Hooghly 712303, P: 03213 253996 
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Ventures 
Name of Associates or Joint 
Ventures 
1. Latest audited Balance 

Sheet Date 

2 

Statement pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint 

5 

Date 

Associate or Joint Venture 
was associated 

acquired 

3. Shares of Associate or Nil 

Joint Ventures held by the 

6 

company on the year end 

No. 

Amount of Investment in 
Associates or Joint 
Venture 

4. Description of how there 
is significant influence 

which the 01.08.2014 

Extend of Holding (in 
percentage) 

Reason why the 

associate/joint venture is 
not consolidated 

Networth attributable to 
shareholding as per latest 
audited Balance Sheet 

i. 

7. Profit or Loss for the year 
Considered 

Consolidation 
in 

Part B Associates and Joint Ventures 

31.03.2022 

Utkarsh India Limited 
(Formerly Utharsh Tubes t Pipes Limited) 

E: into@utkarshindia.in, W: www.utkarshindia. ir 

Bansal Poles Limited, Associate 

Business 
agreement. 

decisions under 

Preparation of CFS is not required if it 
is a company whose securities are not 
listed or are not in the process of 
listing on any stock exchange, 
whether in India or outside India. 
(MCA Notification dated 27.07.20 16 
[G.S.R. 742(E)], clause (ii) of second 
proviso of Rule 6 of the Companies 
(Accounts) Amendment Rules, 2016). 

Rs. 4,45,19,187/ 

ii. Not Considered in Rs. (18,01,307) 
Consolidation 

an 

(UTKARSH 

Utkarsh Metal Industries Pvt. Ltd., Associate 

31.03.2022 

01.04.2017 

Nil 

Life demands. We deliver. 

Business decisions under an agreement. 

Preparation of CFS is not required if it is a 
company whose securities are not listed or 
are not in the process of listing on any stock 
exchange, whether in India or outside India. 
(MCA Notification dated 27.07.2016 [G.S.R. 
742(E)], clause (ii) of second proviso of 
Rule 6 of the Companies (Accounts) 
Amendment Rules, 2016). 

Rs. 36,36,50,307/ 

Rs. 5,71,93,067/ 

Works: 
F1: NH6, Vil Jangalpur, PO.: Andul Mouri, Howrah 711302, P: 033 2669 0833/1151/1571, F: +91 033 2669 3856. F2: NH2, Durgapur Expressway, PO: Gurap, Hooghly 712303. P: 03213 253996 

CIN: U51109WB1995PLCO70893 
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Registered Office : Arrjavw Square, 95A Elliot Road, 4th Flor, Kolkata 700016, P: 033 2264 6666/2265 8888, E : saraf@utkarshindia. in 
E: info@utkarshindia in, W: www. utkarshindia in 

The following information shall be furnished: 

Sunil Bansal 

Utkarsh India Limited 
(formerty Utkarsh Tubes & Pipes Limited) 

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations. - None 

(Chairman & Managing Director) 
DIN- 00297336 

Date : 27.07.2023 

-3 

2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year. -None. 

Place: Kolkata 

(UTKARSH 

Subhash Kumar Saraf 
(CFO cum Executive Director) 
DIN- 02357354 

Life demgnds. We deliver. 

Sanjay kuma' Gupta 
(Company Secretary) 
FCS- 6923 

Works: F1: NH6, Vil Jangalpur, PO.: Andul Mouri, Howrah 711302, P. 033 2669 0833/1151/1571, F: +91 033 2669 3856. F2: NH2, Durgapur Expressway, PO: Gurap, Hooghly 712303, P: 03213 253996 
CIN: U51109WB1995PLCO70893 
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Registered Office: Arjaw Square, 95A Elliot Road, 4th Floor, Kolkata 700016, P: 033 2264 6666/2265 8888, E : sarat@utkarshindia in 
E: info@utkarshindia in, W: www.utkarshindia ir 

1 

2. 

(a) 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 

(b) 

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred 
to in sub-section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm's length transactions under third 
proviso thereto. 

(c) 

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis: N.A. 

(d) 

(e) 

() 

(h) 

Utkarsh India Limited 
(Formerly Utkarsh Tubes & Pipes Limited) 

FORM NO. A0C-2 

Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship 

2014) 

Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions 

Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions 

date(s) of approval by the Board 

Amount paid as advances, if any: 

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any 

(UTKARSH 

Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions 

Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis: 

Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first proviso to 
Section 188 

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: Bansal Poles Limited and Utkarsh Metal Industries 
Private Limited, Associate companies of Utkarsh India Limited. 

(c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions: Throughout the F.Y. 2022-23. 

() Amount paid as advances, if any: Nil 

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: Long Term Contract for sell of G.I. Pipes etc. and rent paid on 
commercial property and security deposit paid to related parties. 

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any: 

Date :27.07.2023 
Place: Kolkata 

Life demands. We deliver. 

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: 21st April, 2022 

Annexure IY 

Utkarsh India Limited will sell G.I. Pipes etc. to Bansal Poles Limited for Rs. 50 Crores or less per financial year. Bansal Poles Limited will have the option to purchase G.I. Pipes etc. from third parties. The price of G.I. Pipes etc. charged by Utkarsh India Limited has no economic impact on the interests of the Company or its Shareholders. 

******. 

Sunil Bansal 
(Chairman & Managing Director) 

DIN- 00297336 

Works: F1: NH6, Vil Jangalpur, PO.: Andul Mouri, Howrah 711302, P: 033 2669 0833/1151/1571, F: +91 033 2669 3856. F2: NH2, Durgapur Expressway, PO: Gurap, Hooghly 712303, P: 03213 253996 
CIN : U51109WB1995PLCO70893 
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Registered Office: Arrjavw Sguare. 95A Elliot Road, 4th Floor, Kolkata 700016. P: 033 2264 6666/2265 8888, E: saraf@utkarshindia.in 

S. 
No. 

1 

1 

1 

2 

2. 

Name 

Mr. Sunil 
Bansal 

Mr 

Notes: 

2 

Statement of Particulars of employees pursuant to the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Amendment Rules, 2016 

Utkarsh 
Bansal 

Designation/ 
Nature of 

Duties 
3 

Chairman & 

Managing 
Director 
Director 

(Business 
Strategies) 

E: info@utkarshindia. in, W: www.utkarshindia. in 

4 

Utkarsh India Limited 
(Formerly Utkarsh Tubes & Pipes Limited) 

Remuneration 
Received [Rs.] 

Rs. 218.00 
lakhs 

Rs. 121.00 
lakhs 

All appointments are/were contractual. 

Qualification 

5 

Commerce 
Graduate 
(Honours) 

B. Sc. 

(Industrial 
Engineering) 

Experience 
in years 

6 

31 

(UTKARSH 

11 

Age 
in 

years 
7 

54 

Life demonds. We deliver. 

29 

Date of 
commencement 

of employment 
8 

20.11.2006 

Annexure Y 

01.02.2016 

Last 
employme 

nt held 

N.A. 

N.A. 

Remuneration as shown above comprises of Salary, Leave Salary, Bonus, Gratuity where paid, Leave Travel 
Assistance, Medical Benefit, House Rent Allowance, Pergquisites and Company's Contribution to Provident Fund and 
Superannuation Fund. 

Works: E1- NH6 ViL Jannalou PO: Andul Mouri, Howrah 711302, P:. 033 2669 0833/1151/1571, F: "91 033 Z669 3856. F2: NH2, Durgapur Expressway, PO: Guran, Hooghy 71230g P- 03213 253996 
CIN: U51109WB1995PLCO70893 
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Agarwal Tibrewal & Co.

INOEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO

THE MEMBERS OF UTKARSH INDIA LIMITED
CIN: U51 1 09WBl 995PLC070893

l. Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements:

(a) Opinion:
We have audited the accompanying financlal statements of UTKARSH INDIA LIMITED (,,the
Company"), which comprise lhe Balance Sheet as at March 31,2023, the Statement of
Profit & Loss and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as "financial statements,,).

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the-manner
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in lndia, of the state of affairs of the company as at 31st March, 2023 and its profit
and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

(b) Basis for Opinion :

we conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the standards on
Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (sAs). our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial statements section of our report. we are independent of the company in
accordance with the code of Ethics issued by the lnstitute of the chartered Accounianfs of
lndia (lcAl) together with the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial_statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements anJ the
lcAl's code of Ethics. we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

(c) Key Audit Matters :

Key audit matters are those matters that in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the flnancial stalements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these mafters. Reporting oikey audit matters as per SA 701 , Key Audit Matters are not appl icable to the Company as it isan unlisted company

Poddar Court, Gate No. 3, 7th Floor, Suite No. eA
18 Rabindra Sarani, Kotkata_ 700001

033 4060 3287 98833 56818
admin@caatco.com www.caatco.com
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2. lnformation other than the Financiar statements and Auditor,s Report rhereon :The company's Board of Directors are responsibre for the preparation- oi'ine otnerinformation. The other information comprises the information incrulej in liie 
'eJrrj;r-nlport

including Annexures to Board's Report, corporate Governance neport, Manage;entDiscussion and Anarysis, but does noi incrude ihe financrat statements and our auditor,sreport thereon.

our opinion on financiar statements does not cover the other information and we do notexpress any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the. financial slatements, our responsibility is to read the olherinformation and,. in doing so, consider whether the other Nlormition is r#i"riiriv ir.."riri""twith the financiar statements.or our knowredge obtaineJ during the d;;;;i ;r;;;;i 
",otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

lf, based on lhe work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatementof this other information: we are required to report that faci. We have ,"inirgl" ,"dir'ihi"regard.

3. illanagement's Responsibility for the Financial Statements :
The company's Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) ofthe companies Act, 2013 (Ihe Act") with respect t,o-th" pr"prr"tion of rhese financiarstatements that give a true and fair view of the financiar position, 'financiar p"rio,,"n..ltot"r
comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows ot tne bompany i'.]"."rJ.#" *itnthe Accounting standards and. other iciounting principEs generafly accepted in rndia. Thisresponsibility also includes maintenance of ade-quate accou-nting reiords in a"coroin"e w,nthe provisions of rhe Acr for safeguarding tne asietsoi tne corlp-y 

"no 
ioiiiiriiiiii l"odetecting frauds and other irregurarities;-serection ano afpticaton of appropriate accountingpolicies; making judgments and estimates that are reiJonable and piuo'eni, 

";;-;;;tr,imptementation and mainrenance of adequate internar tnanciar J".iiir{'w"t'ii";;rffiii"g
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and iompreteneis otltre accounting records, rerevant tothe preparation and presentation of'the financiar statemenG that give a tire 

"nJiiiiri"* rnoare free from material misstatement, whether due to traul oi enor.

ln preparing the financiar statements, management is responsibre for assessing thecompany's ability to continue as a going concernl disclosing, as appticable, maflers related togoing. concern and using the going concern basis of acco-unting unr"., i,"n"-g"r"r,t-"j;",intends to liquidate the company oi to cease operations,-oi has-no reatistic JG"rnaiir" uri'r"do so.

The Board of Directors are responsibre for overseeing the company,s financiar reportingprocess.

4 Auditor's_ Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements :uur oolectrves are lo obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements asa whole are free from malerial misstatements, whethei due to traua o,. 
"rr_,-;;Ji; ;";;;;;auditor's report that incrudes our opinion. Reasonaote assurance is a high r"r"r 

"t 
r"r*rr*,but is not a guarantee that an audit conducteJ i.;;."rd;; with sA! *ir ir*rv, o"t"Jimateriar misstatement when it exists. Misstatements c"n;ri"e from fraud or error and areconsidered materiar if, individuafly or in the aggregate they liuto reasonaLty b; ";p;;i;i;influence the economic decisions of users tat6i oi tne ui.ir-J tni. rn"nciar statements.
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As a part of an audit in accordance with sAs, we exercise professionar judgment andmaintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:_

o rdentify and assess the risk of materiar misstatement of the rinanciar statements,whether due to fraud or e.rror,. design and perform audit procedurei i""i"i.ir,i t.ithose risk, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate t;";;";id;';basis for our opinion. The risk of not delecting a maGriat missiitement ,u"uiri* i.rifraud is higher than for. one resutting from-error, ;a-ir;;;;;y;;;;ffi;iirril,
forgery, intentionar omissions, misrepre-sentations, or ttre overrioe of internar contror.

' Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order todesign audit procedures that are appropriate in thl- circur.t"n""r. unu"i l"iiioi143(3xi) of the Act, we are.arso.responsibte for expressing our opinion 
"" 

*n"tt 
"iin"Company has adequate internat financiat controt sysi#i in prale anJitre'";;i;;effectiveness of such controls.

' Evaluate the appropriateness.of. accounting poricies used and the reasonabreness ofaccounting estimates and related disclosur& made by management.

' concrude on the. appropriateness 
_of 

management's use of the going concern basis ofaccounting and' based on the audit evidenie obtained, whetheia miateriat unc"rt intexist retated to events or.co_nditions that may "r.t.lg;ii;;i i;bi';;ffi ffiil:lability to continue as a going concern. rf we ioncruoithat a mareriar uncertainty exfu,we are required to draw atte_ntion in our auditor's reporr to the rerated oirJ"ilr*lrithe financiar statements or, if such discrosures are inloequate, to modify 
"ri "pi"L,i.our concrusion is based on the audit evidence obtaineJ up to the date of our auditor,srepo( However, future events or conditions may cause the company t" *ir" i"conlinue as a going concern.

' Evaluate the overafl presentation, structure and content of the financiar statements,inctuding the discrosures, and whether me nnanciat statement ,;pa;i;-'i;;underlying transactions and events in a manner that achlves fair presenfattn 
"- " -

Materiality is the magnitude of misstarements in the financiar statements thar, individualyor in aggregate, makes it's probabre that the economic oecisions 
"r 

, ,""r",i.liiknowledgeable user of the financial slatem"nt" ,rv o" influenced. we considerquantitative materiarity and quaritative factors in (i) ph;;id the scope ot orr'rroii ,roiiand in evaruating the resurts of our work: ano (iij id evarua"te the efiect ot rnv io"nm"imisstatements in the financial statemenls.

we communicate with those charged with. governance regarding, among other matters,the ptanned scope and timing of the audir'and iigrifi""niiraii rifui.gi, l;iiriiil;,ysignificant deflciencies in internat conkol that we iO"iiity Arri"g our audil.

we also provide those charoed with governance with a statement that we have compriedwith retevant ethicar requirEments rEgarding iru"p"ro"i,J", and to communicare withthem all .rerationship and other matter-s rhat-may ;"r;;;;ry be thought to bear on ourindependence, and where appticable, retateO sat6guaiJs.'-- '
From the matters communicaleq wilh those charged with governance, we determinedthose matters that were of mosr significan." i^ t 

" 
irJit oiini rnanciat sratements of thecurrent period and are therefore the key audit matters. we descrineo these matters in ourauditor's report unress raw or reguration precruoes puoric- o]Ictosrre about the matter orwhen, in extremery rare circumitances,' we determin; li;i;ff6"il;,i;';;'#

communicated in our report because the adverse ao^"qr"na"r of doing so wourdreasonably be expected to outweigh the pubric interest teneiiis ot sucrr commrinicationi.- 
-
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5. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

5.1 As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

1\BRC

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

(b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been keDt bv the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of tnosl Uoot<i;

(c) The Balance sheet, the statement of profit and Loss and the statement of cash Frow
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the rerevant books of accouni

(d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid^fin-anciar statements compry with the Accounting standards
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rul6 7 of the corp"ni"J rl""ount.)Rules,2014;

(e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors, as on March 31,
?.023, 

taken^or record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors i; J;il"iiilj;r;;
March 31 , 2023 from being appointed as a directors in terms of section r oaizl ot ft," n"i;

(f) With^respect to the adequacy of the internal linancial controls over financial reoortino ofthe Company and the operating effectiveness of such controii, ,"f;; i;;;;G;;"b
Report in 'ANNEXURE - A',. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on lhe
:dequ.agy and.operating effectiveness of the company's internar financial contrors oveifinancial reporting;

(g) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with requirement of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended in our opinion 

"ro 
r m" u"riof our information and according to the expranations given to us, tire ,"rrnli"fion p"iJ

by the company lo its directors during the year is in 
-accordance 

with iht p;o;"i;n:;
section 197 of the Act;

(h) with respect to the other mafters to be incruded in the Auditods Report in accordance withRure 11 0f. the companies (Audit and Auditors) nures, zot+, as amended i" 
"ri "Ji"iiiliand to the besl ofour information and according to the expranations given to us :

(i) The company has discrosed the impact of its pending ritigations on its financiarposrtion in its financiar statements - Refer Note 2.25 to ihe financiar statemenis.

(ii) The company did not have any lgng term contracts incruding derivative contracts
for which lhere were any material foieseeable losses.

(iii) There were no amounts lt/hich were required to be transferred, to the rnvestor
Education and protection Fund by the Company.

CH ERED-
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5.2 As required by the Compa.nies^(Auditors, Report) Order, 2020 (.the Order,,), asamended, -issled by the centrar Government ot inaia in terms of .,in-.L"ti"r-ir ii iisection '143.of the Act, we give in the "ANNEXURE- B", a statement on the matters 
"pu"ih"Jin paragraph 3 and 4 of the said Order.

For AGARWAL TTBREWAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN No.328977

CAAmit
Partner
Membership No. 30341i

Place: Kolkata
Date: 27n Day of July , 2023
UDIN No. 233034t 1 BGYWNW36S8
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.o

tlrg C,oqpanles Act. 2013 t.ttre.a 
"r"nd"t" ,o th" fin"n"i"l 

"Ot"."nO
we have audited the internar financiar contrors over financiar reporting of UTKARSH rNDrALlMlrED ("the ccmpany"), as of March 31,2023, in conjunction with our audit of the financiarstatements of the Company for the year ended on inat oatL.

Management's Responsibility for lnternal Financial Controts
The Board of Directors of the company is responsibie for establishing and maintaining internalfinancial controls based on the internal tontrot br"i nn"nci"i r"porting iriteria estabtishEd by tne
9orp"l,y considering the essentiar componenrs oi intema-t'conti,or ,t"LJ i, ir," Jria-"i'JiJt" onAudit of lnternal Financial controls ovei financial ieforrin j-is"reo by the tnstitute of CharteredAccountants of rndia. These responsibirities inirudes" the oes'ig;, i.-pi"r1"i"i""" 

"^omaintenance of adequate internal financial controts inii were. operating effectively for ensuringthe orderry and efficient conduct of its business, incirort ioner"nce to respective company,spolicies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention aio o"t""tion of frauds ano errois. tneaccuracy and compreteness of.rhe.accounting records, ano tne timeiy t;;;ril; ii"r"'iiror"financial information, as required under the Co,ip*ies ltiibr:.
Auditor's Responsibility
our 

Jgspolsibilrry is lo express an opinion on the internat financial controls over financialreporting of the company based on our audil. we conducted our audit in 
"ccoioance 

*itii rn"cuidance Note on Audit of rnternar Financiar conrors oreilinanciat neportin! 6; rc;ki;r*
Note') issued by the lnstitute oJ chartered n"corntants oi'rndia ano tre'sianai"rj"irllrjtingprescribed under section 143(10) of the companies Act, zoti, to ttre e*tentappriLor"-to 

"iiroitof internal financiar contrors. Those standard" .na tn" crii"nce Note require that we comprywith.ethical requirements and plan and perform ttre auoiito 
-ootain 

reasonable assurance aboutwhether adequate internar financiar controrr or"iir"n"i"r reporring was estabrished andmaintained and if such controls operaled effectively in 
"fi 

m"teri"f r"sp"cis.

pyr a$it involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence abour the adequacy of theinternal financiar contrors svstem over financiar reporting ,no tn"i, operating 
"r"Jil"n"'r"l'o*audit of inrernar financiar conkors over financiJ r."jortinri ii.iro"o ooiaining 

-an 
unolrri"i,o].g 

"finternat financiar contrors over financiar reporting,'"rr""..irg-t\" 
^* fi;i", ;;i;;;i;";il"r"exists, and.testing and evaluating the design ina op"irii"ng effectiveness of internal cohtrotbased on the assessed risk. 

. 
Thi. procedu-res r"rJ"J Jrip"no on the auditor,s judgment,including lhe assessment of the risks ot materLi misJt"i"-r"nt ot the financiat stateirents,whether due to fraud or error.

we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasis for our audit opinion on the internar nnanci"i contrors lyrt", or".. nilr"iii *plrti"g ;iih"Company.



Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
A company's internar financiar contror over.finenciar refortiij is a- process designed to providereasonable assurance regarding the reriabirity of financiai"reporting and tn""p*p"ril", 

"rfinanciar statements for externai purposes in iccoroance with generafly accepted accountingprinciples. A company's internar financiar contror ovei nnan"iar r.jporting in"rrdJrit 
".Ii"iiti",and procedures- that (1) pertain to the maintenance ot iecoros that, in reasonabre detair,accuratery and fairry reflect the. transactions and dispositions of tn" 

""rlt" 
oi it'J-*r"pr"rl rrlprovide reasonabre assurance that rransactions 

"r" 
r"-ro"J", ne@ssary to permit preparationof financiar statements in accordance witn generaty icc;pt"a 

"."ornii,ig'-p[i"ipii,I, Jri"ir,"treceipts and expendltures of the.company arJ being maoe ohrv in accoroan"cJwtin lriri"ii.r."",of management and directors of the company; 
"ni tai pi"riil reasonabre assurance regardingprevention or timery detection of u-nauthorizei a"qrLiiion, ,ie, or disposition of the company,sassets that could have a material effect on the financial staiements

Limitations of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal nnancial conriots-over financial reporting, includingthe possibility of mllusion or improper management override ol controls, material misstatementsdue to.error or fraud may occur and not ue 

-oetecteJ.'aiso, 
projections 

"r ""v "rrrrriil" "i tn"internal ,inanciar contrors over.financiar repofling to tuture lLlioos are subjecr to the risk that theinternat tinanciar contror over financiar.reportins;"v bu"o;; ;n"o"qrrie-6e",'r.i,'"i in"iiLJ, i"conditions, or that the degree of compriance wii-h t 
" 

poii.Li o,. procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion
ln our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the expranations given to us,.thecompany has, in ar materiar 

_respecrs, an adequate intirnar nnantiat ;;;i;oE';;.i;;";r.,financial reporting and such internar financiar controts ovei tinanciar reporting were operatingeffectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internar-controt over nnlnciaii"plrt-i"il"ril"ri"established by the Company considering the essential 
"ornfon"nt" 

of inlernal control stated inthe cuidance Note on Audir of Internar F.inanciar controts ovLi Financiar n"p"rtirg i;;Ji;'th"lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia.

FRN No.3289 E

CA Amit
Partner

arwal

Membership No. 303411

Place: Kolkata
Date: 27n Day of July , 2023

UDIN No. 233034iiBGYWNW3658

For AGARWAL TTBREWAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants



ANN EXURE '8" TO TH E INDEPE NDENT AU DITORS' PORT

ln terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and the books andrecords examined by us

1) a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

b) As explained to us, all the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management in aphased periodical manner, having regard to the size oi ttre company ana iratuie oiG assets. Nomaterial discrepancies were noticed on physical verification.

c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examinalionof the records of the company, the title deeds 6f immovable properties-(o$rer inan properties
where.the company is the_lessee and the lease agreements aie duly execurea in iavour or tnelessee) as discrosed in the financiar statements are 6erd in me name oitne comJanv. 

-

d) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not revatued its
Property' plant and Equipment (including Righi of use assets) ,no it" int"ngilte assets.Accordingly, the requirements under para-grapi 3(i)(d) of ttre orieial 

'not 
ap'prLnre to tn"Company.

e) According to the information and explanations given to us, no proceeding has been initiated oro€nding against the company for holding benimi property under the 
-Benami 

Transactions(Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder. Accordingty, tne provistnsiiii"o in paragrapn
3(i) (e) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

2) a) 
.The inv-entory, except g.oods in transit and materials lying with third parties, which have beensubstantially confirmed oy them, ias been physicarty verified-during t" v""iiv rn"'."n"g"r"nt.ln our opinion, the frequency of verification 

-is 
reasonabre 

"no 
n'o , j"rariiscieiJi"'ies *ereobserved.

b) The company has been sanclioned wo*ing capital limits in excess of Rs. s crores in aggregatefrom Banks/financiat instirurions on rhe basii of security 
"i 

ilr""r;r.;i"i -di,rir-"rifi"trrn, 
Istatemenls filed with such Banks/ financial institutions ar"in 

"gre"m"nt 
with the books of account.

3) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination ofthe books of account, the company has not 
-granted 

any roans, secured or unsecured, to thecompanies' firms or other parties covered in thehegister maintained unoer seaion ios Jitn" 4"1.Hence, the requirements under paragraph 3(iii) of th-e order are not appricabre to ttre ctmpany.

4) ln our opinion and 
"*ordilg..to-l!:.nformation 

and expranations given to us, the company hasnot either direcfly or indireclry, granted any roan to any of its direc-tors or. toin17 or-nJ, ["r.on inwhom the director is interested, in accordance with the firovisions of section lg5 ofthe Act and thecompany has not made investments through more tn'in iwo layers of investmeni com-panies inaccordance_ 
.with -the provisions of section .186 of the Act. Accordingry, prori.io*"li"t"o inparagraph 3(iv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

ln our opinion and according to the informalion
not accepted deposits from the public covered
Reserve Bank of lndia and provisions of Section
of the Act and rules framed lhere under are not a

5) and explanations given to us, the Company has
avithin^the meaning of directives issued by the
73.to Section 76 or any other relevant provisions
pplicable.

R
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8) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no transactions which are notaccounted in the books of account which have been surrendereo or aisctoseo' ai-incoiie ouringthe year in Tax Assessment of the company- Arso, there are no previousry ,ni".oro"J-in"or"which has been now recorded in the books of account. Hlnce, the.provi.ioi ,t"t"o-in pirr.grrpn
3(viii) of the Order is not appticabte to the Company.

Name of Statue Lakh

Amount (

Rs. ln

Period to
which

amount
relates mForu rewhe dis ute t5 pend

Ent Tax Act

The West Bengal Entry
Tax/lnterest/Pena 47.00 2013-14 st Kolkata H igh Court

The West Bengal
Entry Tax Act Tax/lnterest/Pena Itv

Entry

201,4-75 Sta by Kolkata High Court
The West Bengal
Entry Tax Act 307 .47 2015-16 Stay Kolkata H h Court

Ent Tax Act

The West Bengal

Tax/lnterest/Pena Itv

Entry

2076-7t Sta by Kolkata Hi h Court
The West Bengal
Entry Tax Act

Entry
Taxllnterest/Pena 76.13 2071-18 Stay Kolkata H igh Court

The Central Excise

Act

Excise

Duty/E.Cess/SHE Cess

on consignment sale
Custom, Excise & Service Tax
Tribunal

6) We have broadly reviewed the accounts and records mainlained by the Company pursuant to therules made by the central Government for the mainlenance of coit re"oro. ,inaEr3""tio'n rla(1)of the Act. we are oflhe opinion that prima facie the prescribed accounts anJ recoios n-ave oeenmade and maintained. we have, however, not made a detailed examination oitnu 
""iJ,"-ro"wilh a view to determine that they are accurale.

7) a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the companyexamined by us, in our opinion, lh: Tmpany is (gEnerafly) ,egrrar in tepositing-ih; 
-u;i"prt"o

statutory dues incruding providenr fund, investor education andprotectdni;;J: ;;pio|""", 
"t"t"insurance, employees group gratuity fund, income-tax, sales-tax, wealth tax, ""ridiai, cu.tor"duty, excise duty, cess and other material statutory dues as appficaUfe on-it.''

According ro the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payabre Inrespect of lncome Tax, Wealth Tax, Service 1ax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty, dooOs andservice tax and cess were in arrears, as at 31-Mar-202s tor a perioa ot mor" t'r'n ii'.onm.from the date they became payable.

b) According to the information.and explanations given to us, there are no material dues of dutyof customs' income tax, sares tax, service tai and varue added tax *hm t 
"rJ-nit 

o""ndeposited with the appropriate authorities on account ot any oispute eiceiiit'" ioiri,"ing or".which have not been deposited by the Company on accouni of disputes: '

9) a) ln our opinion and according to the information and expranations given ro us, the company hasnot defaurted in repayment of roans or borrowings or in fa'yment ot in'iereriin"iiorio"Jnir*ou..

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our auditprocedures, we report that the company has not be-en decrared *ilrri i#rn"i uv Jny"lrnt o,.financial institution or government o, any gorernrenLautfronry

Nature of the Dues

153.18
Entry
Tax/lnterest/Penalty

287 .68

18.3 8

200647
to 2007-

08



c) ln our opinion and according to the information explanation provided to us, money raised byway of term roans during the year have been appried for the purpose ioi *ni.n'rt "i ""r"raised.

d) According to the information and explanations given to us,.and the procedures performed byus, and on an overafl examination of the standjrone financiar statements ot the lorprnr, ,n"report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used tor roni-L16 pr*JJ'ui tn"company.

e) According to the information explanation given lo us and on an overall examination of thestandalone financiar statements of the company, we report ttrat tne compiny t", not i"r"nany funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the ooligation's ;i[s suOs]oiaries,
associates or joint ventures.

f) According to the information.and expranations given to us and procedures performed by us,y9 lgpgrt that the company has not raised roans during the veir o"tne prJog" oi'r".iiiti".
held in its securities, joint ventures or associate companiEs.

10) a) The Company did not raise.any_. money by way of initial public offer or further public offer(inctuding debt instruments) during the_.year. Accoioingty, the provisioni .1"t"0- rn plir-gr"pn s(x)(a) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. '

b) According to the informalion and explanations given to us and based on our examination of therecords of the company, .the company has n-ot made any preferentiar alotment oi prrvateplacement of shares or fu[y, pa.rfly or optionafiy convertibre oeoeniures tuiint in" y""r.
Accordingty, the provisions stated in paragriph 3 (-x)(b) of ttre oraei-are not 

"pjrilui" to t"Company.

11) a) During the course of our audit, examination of the books and records of the compan,i. carriedout in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practice. in rnoi", ina-r-""5iliiil to tt,"information and explanations given to us, we have neit-her come across any instance of ffaud bythe company nor on the company.

b) we have not come across of any instance of fraud by thecompany or on the company duringlhe course of audit of the standarone't financiar statement for the year ended March 3i, 2023,accordingry the provisions stated in paragraph (xi)(b) of tt " o"i"i'i" noi-"piriilui. to tn"Company.

c) As represented to you by the managemenl, lhere are no Whisfle Blower complaints received bythe companv during the year. Accorcringry provision sared in rhe p".g;pniiii Gl'oit'n"e"6roer isnot applicable to the Company.

12) ln.ou.r opinion and according. to.the information and expranations given to us, the company is nota Nidhi-Company. Accordingty, rhe provisions stated in'piiagraptrilxiil 1a) td i"i oi tJ6io", ,runot applicable to the Company.

13) According to the information and.explanations given to us and based on our examination of therecords of the company, trans.actio.ns with the r;rated prrti". rr" in mmpriance witn ,"Jron. rzzand 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such iransactions have been disclosed in thefinancial statements as required by the applicable 
""iornting 

standards.

@x
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14) a) ln our opinion and based on our examination, the company has an internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

b) we have considered internal audit reports issued by internal auditors during our audit.

15) According to the informalion and explanations given to us, in our opinion during the year the
Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons con-neded with its
directors and hence, provisions of section 192 of the Act are not applicable to company.
Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(xv) of the order are not applicable to the
Company.

16)a) ln our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45 lA ofthe Reserve
Bank of lndia Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph clause 3 (xvi)(a)of the
Order are not applicable to the Company.

b) In our opinion, the Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance
activities without any valid Certificate of Registration from Reserve Bank of lndia. Hence, the
reporting under paragraph clause 3 (xvi)(b) ofthe order are not applicable to the company.

c) The company is not a core investment company (clc) as defined in the regulations made by
Reserve Bank of lndia. Hence, the reporting under paragraph clause 3 (xvi) (cj of the order are
not applicable to the Company.

d) The company does nol have any clc as part of its group. Hence the provisions stated in
paragraph clause 3 (xvi) (d) of the order are not applicable to the company

17) Based on the overall review of standalonel financial statements, the Company has not incurred
cash losses in the current financial year and in the immediately preceding tinaircial year. Hence,
the provisions stated in paragraph clause 3 (xvii) of the order are not applicable to the company.

18) T.her9 has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Hence, the piovisions
stated in paragraph clause 3 (xviii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

19) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
financial ratios, ageing and expected date of realization of financial assets and payment of
liabilities, other information accompanying the standalone financial stalemenls, our knoiledge of
the Board of Directors and management plans, we are of the opinion that no material ,r,""rtlinty
exists as on the date of audit report and.the company is capable of meeting its tiauititiei existin!
at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period 6f one year irom the
balance sheet date.

20) According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 135 of the Act
are applicable to the Company. The Company has made the required contributions during theyear and there are no unspent amounts which are required to be transfered either to a Fund or toa Special Account as per the provisions of section 135.of the act read *itn i.t"Juf" vlf.
Accordingly, reporting under ctause 3(xx)(a) and ctause 3(u)(b) of the order ii not afplicaure to
the Company

f
a)



2 l) The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone
financial statements. Accordingly, no comment in respeit of the said ciause has been included in
the report.

For AGARWAL TIBREWAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. RE

e{
3

CAAmit
Partner

rwal ot
Membership No. 303411

Place: Kolkata
Date: 27s Day of July , 2023
UDIN No. 233034118GYWNW3658
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As at 31.O3.2022

\747.05
22,397.74

11,806.45
1,439.43

1.00

24,784.79

(< in Lakh)
As at 31.03.2023

q,xAFISH

UTKARSH INDIA LIMITET)

19,249.56

1,787.05

28,215.01
427.96

12,866.28

26,921.84
4,356.08

337.32

Balance She€t as at 31st March, L0?3
cIN - U51109W81995P1C070893

lt,372.72
7,492.56

1.00

13,245.88

14,662.t2

21,626.96
5,700.u

536.75
s0,864.80 42,526.67

91,946.09 79,958.34

20,576.19
11.25

296.70

23,196.77
8.16

465.53
23,669.86

57.89
1,762.50

20,884.14
57.89

r3t4.7t

3s,917.54
t8,162.47
2,032.44
1,589.69

22,256.20

37,945.U
23,281.27
2,588.63
2,@0.t0

66,4s5.84

25,490.25

57,702.14

Cun€nt liabilities
Short term borrowings
Trade payables

Dues to micro and small enterprises
Dues to other o€ditors

Other cunent liabilfies
Short term provisions

Total

Total

on curlent assets

Shareholders' funds
Share capital
Reserves and surplus

Inventories
Trade receivables
Cash and cash equivalents
Short term loans and advances

Long term borrowings
Deferred tax liabilities (net)
Other non current liabilities

Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets
Capital work in progress

Non cunent investments
Long term loans and advances

2.L
2.2

2.3
2.4
2.5

2.6
2.7

2.8
2.9

2.13
2.14
2.15
2.76

2.10 A
2.10 B

2.10 C

2.tt
2.12

946.099 79,958.34
ificant accounti licies and notes to the financial statements 1&2
accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

per our report of even date

For Agarwal Tibrewal & Co.
Firm Registration No.: 328977E
Chartered Accountants

CA Amit
Partner
MembeBhip No. 303411
UDIN : 23303411BGYWNW3b5B

Place: Kolkata

For & on i;hulf of the Board

Sunil Balr.,a1
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN - 00297336

{w-<r^ \t,t-,'*
Subhash liumar Saraf
CFO & Ex..c!:;ve Director
DIN - 023573s1

sanj

Date: 27th Ju 2023
Company 5:r;retary
FCS - 6923 .

pta

\
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Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March,2023
cIN - U5 1 109W81995P1C070893

UTKARSH INDIA LIMITED

({ in Lakh)
Note 2022-23 202L-22

t,93,079.40

514.14

1,50,824.49

214.34

1,93,593.54 1,51,038.83

531.08

3,373.46

4,883.52

1,584.65

22,224.98

1,55,625.98

(4,336.47)

2,662.88

4,279.89

1,381.79

16,893.79

L,44,223.67 t,47,L99.53

s,369.87
(9s.69)

3,839.30
(37.62'l

5,465.56

1,382.21

53.13

1,043.90
(38.70)
11.46

3,476.92

EXPET{DTTURE

Cost of materials consumed

Changes in inventories of finished goods and
wo*-in-progress

Employee benents expenses

Finance costs

Depreciation & amortisauon expenses

Other expenses

TOTAL EXPENSES

Profit befor€ exceptional items and tax
Exceptional items
Profit before tax
Tax expenses

- Current tax
- Income tax for earlier year
- Deferred tax

Profit for the year

EARNIl{GS PER EQUITY SHARE (refer note 2.32)
Equity shares of par value 10/- each

Basic /Diluted

2.17

2.18

2.19

2.20

2.2t

2.22

2.10

2.23

2.24

4,O3O.22

22.55

2,860.26

16.01

accounting policies and notes to the financial statements 1&2
accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date For & on behalf of the Board

For Agarwal Tibrewal & Co.
Firm Registration No.: 328977E
Chartered Accountants

nil Bansal
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN - 00297336

<kt-*t" tr\,k \

CA Amit Agarwal
Partner
Membership No. 303411
UDIN : 23303411BGYWNW3658

Place: Kolkata

Subhash Kumar Saraf
CFO & Executive Director
DIN - 02357354

Sanja Gupta
Company Secretary
FCS - 6923

1
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Date:27th 2023

INCOME

Revenue from operations

Other income

Total revenue

t,26,317.65



Cash flows from operating activities
Net Profit before tax
Non- cash adjustment to reconcile profit before tax to be cash flows :
Depreciation & amortisation expenses
Loss /( profit) on sale of Property, plant and equipment
Interest income
Interest expenses
Operating profit before working capital changes

l.lovements in working capital:
Increase / ( decrease) in trade payable
Increase / ( decrease) in short term provisions
Increase / ( decrease) in cunent liabilities
Decrease / (increase) in trade receivables
Decrease / (increase) in inventories
Decrease / (increase) in short term loans and advances
Cash generated from / ( used in) operations
Direct taxes paid (net of refunds)
Net €ash flow from / (used in) operating activiues ( A)

Gash fiows from inyesting activities
Purchase of Property, plant and equipment (incluCing CWIP)
Proceeds from sale of Property, plant and equipment
Sale /(Purchase) of investments
Decrease / (increase) in non current long term loans and advances
Interest received

et cash flow from / (used in) invesung activities ( B)

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from / (repayment of) long term borrowings (net)
Proceeds from / Gepayment o0 short term borrowings (net)
Interest paid

Net cash flow from / (used in) in financing activiues ( C )
l{et increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equiyalents ( A+B+C)
Opening balance of cash and cash equivalents
Closi balance of cash and cash uivalents
As p€r our report of even date

For & on behalf of the Board
For Agarwal Tibrewal & Co.
Firm Registration No.: 328977E
Chartered Accountants nil Bansal

CA Amit Agarwal
Partner
Membership No. 303411
UDIN : 233034118GYWNW3658

Place: Kolkata

Subhash Kumar Saraf
CFO & Executive Director
DrN - 023s7354

l<-Jc+--
Sanja Gupta
Company Secretary
FCS - 6923

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2023
cIN - U5 1 109W81995P1C070893

(< in Lakh)

ARSH

UTKARSH INDIA LIMITED

PARTICULARS 2022-23 202L-22

1,584.65
0.7t

(342.13)
4,883.52

5,465.s6 3,876.92

1,381.79
10.03

(r97.78)
4,279.89

s,294.88
56.52

(1,344.76)
(s,118.80)
(2,028.30)
(1,050.41)
7,4/JL,U'
(1,638.16)

11,592.31 9,35O.85

10,367.59
39.ffi

345.72
(2,882.11)
(9,181.,10)

(683..16)

23s6,83
(831.77)

5,763.24 5,525.O6

(4,372.76)
1.68

(s2s.64)
(448.33)
342.t3

(2,676.65)
44.23

(311.s7)
(132.29)
197.78

(s,o02,92 (2,878.s0)

(433.73)
4,587.44

(4,883.s2)

931.03
(29s.01)

(4,279,89\
(72e.8L. (3,643.87)

30.55
67.69

2.69
65.00

A

B

98.24

lffi
o

q
&

F
o

1lB

xA"f

Date: 27th J 2023

c

67.69

Chairman & Managing Director
DIN - 00297336"<"kl^"e. 
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UTKARSH INDIA LIMITED

otes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31$ March, 2ozt

Corporate informataon

utkarsh India Limited C'the company') is a public limited company domiciled in India and
incorporated.on 5th April, 1995 under the provisions of companies Act, 1956. The company is
engaged in the manufacturing and selling of Black /G.I. Pipes, Poles, Steel Structure, Metal Beam
crash Barrier, M.s.wire, fllyvgv steeoers being its Engineering products segment and
cPVc,uPVc,PVC,swR Pipes & Fiitings. HDPE pipes, Garden pifts uein! its potymer segment. The
manufacturing units are located at Jangalpur (Howrah) & Gurap'(Hooghty-) and the Company is selling
its product on pan India basis and export- to many foreign countries. ihe-company is also engaged in
erection and installation of its product in few cases.

1, Sionificant accountino oolicies

1.1 Basis of preparation

The financial statements of..b9_Cglp.!y 
!gv9 been prepared in accordance with generally accepted

accounting principles in India (Indian GAAP). The Company has prepared these fiiancial statements
to comply with all material aspects with the Accounting Standards as prexribed under section 133 of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules 7 of the Companies (AccounL) Rules 2014 and the relevant
provisions of Companies Act, 2013 to the extent notified. The financial slatemenb u," pr"par"a unJ"i
the historical cost convention on accrual basis and on the basis of going concern

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with those
of previous year and changes in accounting policies are separately disclosed.

1.2 Use of estimates

The preparation of financial. statements is in mnformity with generally acceptd accounting principles
which requires management to make estimates and aisumpti-ons ftrai atrect tne i"portJ amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities as at the date of financial sbtements andthe results of operations during the 

-reporting 
period. Although these estimates .i" u"r"a ,pon

managemenfls evaluation of relevant facts and circumstances as of the date of financial st tements,
actual results could differ from these estimates.

1.3 Property. olant and eouipment

ProqertYl plant and equipment are stated at cost of acquisition / construction amounts (Net of GSTcredit.wherever applicable) less accumulated depreciation amortization and impairment losses exceptfreehold land which is carried at cost. cost @mprises the purchase pri.", 
-i"itui;uon 

and anyattributable cost (including borrowing cos! if any) foi making the assets r"iay ior itilniena"a ,r".

Ppreciation on Property, plant and equipment is provided to the extent of depreciable amount onStraight Line Method (SLM). Depreciation is provided based on useful life or tne assets as prescri6in sched.ute II of the companies Act, 2013 and considering the usefui i; i;;;il;;;depreciation
specffied in part "C" thereot. '

q
o
4.

IUseful lives and residual amounts are reviewed annually.

K

Tl8

v



KAF'=;H

UTKARSH INDIA LIMITED

QT

Depreciation on additions to property, plant and equipment is provided on a pro-rata basis from the
date of ready to use.

Depreciation on assets sold, discarded, demolished or scrapped, is provided up to the date on which
the said asset is sold, discarded or scrapped.

In respect of an asset for which impairment loss is recognized, depreciation is provided on the revised
carrying amount of the assets over its remaining useful life. Leasehold lands are amortized as per
lease agreemenb.

1.4 Caoital work-in-orooress

Capital work in progress is carried at cost comprising direct cost and preoperative expenditure during
construction period to b€ allocated to the fixed assets on the completion oi construction.

1.5 Intanoible assets

Intangible asseb are recognized when it is probable that the future economic benefit that are
attributable to the assets will flow to the Company and the cost of the assets can be measured
reliably' The depreciable amount of intangible assets is allocated over its estimated useful life.
Expenditure on purchased software and IT. related expenses are written off over a periqd of three
years.

1.6 Investments

Current Investmenb are stated at lower of cost and market/fair value. Long term investments are
stated at cost after deduding provisions for permanent diminution in the valuel if any.

1.7 Inyentories

a. Raw materials are valued at cost or net realizable value whichever is lower. However, these
items are considered to be realizable at cost if the finished products, in which ttrey will be used,
are expected to be sold at or above cost. cost includes the purchase price as weil as incidental
expenses. The cost in this respect is determined on FIFO basis.

b. Finished goods, Semi finished are valued at average cost, or on net realizable value whidrever
is lower. Cost for this purpose includes direct materials, diiect labour and upf.pri"t" portion of
overhead for bringing the inventory to its present location and conditions.

c. Scraps / rejections are valued at net realizable value.

d. stores and spares are valued at cost or net realizable value whichever is lower on FIFo basis.
However, these items are considered to be realizable at cost if the finished produas, in wfrich
they will be used, are expected to be sold at or above mst.

q
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UTKARSH INDIA LIMTTED

Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31d tlarch, 2023

1.8 Cash & cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of cash flow statement comprise cash in hand, demand
deposits with banks and other short-term highly liquid investrnents/deposits with an original maturity
of three months or less.

1.9 Provision for continoent liabilities and continoent assets

Provisions are r{ognizd in respect of present obligations arising out of past events if it is probable
that an oumow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and in respect of which a reliable
estimate can be made. Contingent liabilities are the possible obligations of the past events, the
existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of future events. These are not provided for and are shown by way of notes on
accounts. Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

1.10 Revenue recoonition

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount Outstanding
and rate applicable.

Dividend income is recognized when the right to recelve the dividend is esbblished.

1.11 Government orants

1.12 Employee benefits

i) Defined contribution plan

The Company makes contribution towards Provident Fund and Employees State Insurance Scheme
under a defined contribution retirement benefit plan for qualirying employees. Under the said
scheme the Company is required to contribute a specific percentage of pay roll costs in respect of
eligible empl oyees. The contribution is recognized during the period in which the employbe renders
servrce.

IBR€1

a 0

4orrSh

Revenue is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership in the goods are
transferred to the buyer as per the terms of the contract and are recognized net of trade discounts
and rebates. Export sales are recognized on the date of removal of goods from the factory.

Income from servics is recognized as the services are rendered to the parties.

Government grants/ subsidies are recognized when there is reasonable certainty that the same will be
received. Revenue granE are recognized in the Profit and Loss Account either as income or deducted
from related expenses.



UTKARSH INDIA UMTTED

Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31"t Marrh, 2O23

ii) Defined beneltt ptan

The company makes annual contribution of Gratuiry to LIC Gratuity Fund, a scheme created for
the purpose for qualiffing employees. The scheme provides for a lump sum payment to vested
employees upon retirement, death while in employment or on termination of employment of an
amount equivalent to 15 days salary payable for each completed year of service. Vesting occurs
upon completion of 5 years of continuous service. The cost of providing benefit is determined using
projectd unit credit method with actuarial valuation being carried out at each balance sheet date.
Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in full during the period in which they occur.

iii) Short term e'rrployees benefits

The undiscounted amount of short term employee benefit expected to be paid in exchange for the
services rendered by employee are re@gnized during the period when the employee renders the
service. This benefit includes salary, wages, and bonus and leave encashment.

1.13 Foreion exchanoe transactions

i) Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing
at the time of the transaction.

ii) Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies at the year end are restated at year end
rates. In case of monetary items which are covered by forward exchange contracts, the
difference between the year end rate and the rate on the date of the contract, is recognized as
exchange difference and the premium paid on the fomard contracts is recognized over the life
of the contract. Exchange differences arising on settlement festatement of foreign currency
monetary asseb and liabilities of the Company are recognized as income or expenses in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

1.14 Taxation

Provision for tax is made for both current and deferred taxes. current rax is provided on the
taxable income using the applicable tax rates and tax laws.

Deferred tax asseb and liabilities arising on account of timing difference and which are capable of
reversal in subsequent periods, are recognized using the tax rates and tax law that have been
enacted or substantially enacted as on the balance sheet date.

D*rr"d tax assets are remgnized only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that
sufficient future taxable Income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be
realized.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in the year is cha rged to the statement of profit and loss as
current tax. The Company recognizes MAT credit availa ble as an asset only when and to the extent
there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified
period. The Company reviews the carrying amount of MAT at each reporting date and writes down
MAT credit entitlement to the extent there is no longer convincing evidence to the effect that the

riod.Company will pay normal income bx during the specified

1 \BR A
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UTKARSH INDIA LIMTTED

Not6 to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31.t Marrh, 2O2|:l

1,15 Imoairment of assets

In accordance with AS-28 on "Impairment of Assets", where there is an indication of an
impairment of the Company's assets related to cash generating units, the carrying amount of sucfl
assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet to determine whether there is any impairment. The
recoverable amount of such assets is estimated on the higher of its net selling price and its value in
use. An impairment lose is recognized whenever the carrying amount of such assets excds its
recoverable amount. Impairment Loss is recognized in Profit & Loss Account.

1.16 Borrowino costs

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualirying
asset is capitalized as part of cost of such asset till such time the asset is ready for its intended
use. A qualirying asset is an asset that necessarily requires a substantial period of time to get
ready for its intended use. All other borrowing costs are recognized as expense in the period in
which they are incurred. Borrowing cost includes exchange differences arising from foreign
currency borrowings to the e)tent that they are regarded as adjustment to the interest cost.

1.17 Expenditure durino construction period

In case of new projects and substantial expansion of existing units, expenditure
incurred including attributable interest and financlng costs, prior to commencement of commercial
production/completion of projects are capitalized.

Basic eamings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable
to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 

'during 
the

period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during
the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

1

(-rrrr<-a.asr<-\..,-,------,

1.18 Earninos per share



Q,x+sec-.

(? in Lakh)
2.1 - Share tal As at 31.03,2023 As at 31.O3.2022

Authorised
IOopo,oooli,.v. 2,OO,OO,OOO) Equity shares of I 1O/- each

Issued, subscribed & oaid -uo
1,78,70,500 (P.Y. 1,78,70,500) Equity shares of < 10/- each fully paid up

2/000,00 2,0o0.00

t,787.05 |,787 .05

\747.O5 1,787,O5

a) Terms/ rights attached to equity shares
The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of { 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entided
to one vote per share.
In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the
company, after distribuuon of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in pmportjon to the number of equity shares held
by the shareholders.

b) Reconciliation of no. of shares outstandi at the I nnt and at the end of the re rti

c) Details of Shareholders holdi more than 5olo of shares in the Com

As per records of the Company, including its register of shareholders/members and other declarations received from

shareholders regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownerships of shares.

d) Shares held at the end of the r

As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
No. of shares No. of shares

1,78,70,500 1,78,70.500

Eouitv shares
At the beginning of the year
Issued during the year
Outstanding at the end of the year 1,78,70,500 r,78,70,500

Name of Shareholders As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
No. ofShares (o/o holding) No. of Shares (% holding)

Utkarsh Metal Industries Private Limited
Sunil Bansal
Dover Tie-Up Private Limited
Precot Dealcomm Private Umited
Wise Dealcom Private Limited
Bansal Poles Umited
Utkarsh Bansal

37 .73,4OO (21.12y.)
23,84,825 (13.35o/o\

17,82,000 (9.97%)
17,01,000 (9.52%)
15,09,000 (8.44%)
14,75,OOO (8.25%\
11,28,175 (6.31Vo)

37,73,400 (21.12Vo\
23,84,825 (13.35%)

17,82,000 (9.97%)
17,01,000 (9.52%)
15,09,000 (8.114%)

14,75,000 (8.25olo)
11,28,175 (6.31o/o\

Name of promoters As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
No. oI Shares (% holdinq) No. of Shares (% holdino)

Sunil Bansal
Utkarsh Bansal
Shreya Bansal
Sunil Bansal as Karta of Sunil Kumar Bansal HUF

23,U.825 (13.35%\
11,28,175 (6.31Vo)
1,87,500 (1.05%)

14,000 (0.08%)

23,U,825 (13.35yo)
11.28,175 (6.3'tyo)

"'1,87,500 
(1.05%)

14,000 (0.08o/")

1

u
0 o
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Ilotes to financial statements as at and for th€ year ended 31st March, 2023



llotes to fananclal statements as at and fo. the year ended 31st March, 2023

(t in Lakh)

<a'!{
UTKARSH INDIA LIMITED

ctN - u51109W81995P1C070893

2,2 - Reserves & surplus As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022

3306.29

800.00

2736.29

570.00
4106.29 3,306.29

5,052.30 s,052.30

570s2.30 5,052.30

614.21 6t4.2t
6L4,2L 614.2L

t3,424.94
4,030.22

11,134.68
2,860.26

t7,455.\6 t3,994.94

800.00 570_00
16,655.16 ,.3t424.94

Securities Dremium reserve

Balance as per the last financial statement
Addition during the year
Closing balance

Surplus as per Statement of Profit and Loss

Balance as p€r the last financial statements
Profit for the year

Less : Appropriation
TGnsferred to general reserve
Net Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss

General reserve

Amaloamation reserve

As p€r last account

Balance as per last account
Addiuon during the year

Closing balance

22,397.74

F
o

&

RB1

A1

e

K

adnfriE



UTKARSH INDIA LIMITED
cIN - U51109W81995P1C070893 QTKArlSH

Notes to financial statements as .t and for the year ended 31st March, 2023

({ in Lakh)
2.3 - Long term borrowings As at 31,03,2023 As at 31,03.2022

Term loans
Rupee loan from banks (secured)
Rupee loan from a body corporate (secured)
Working capital term loan from banks (secured)

Loans and advances (uns€cured)
Uns€cured loan

Hire ourchase finance
From banks (secured)
From a body corporate (secured)

Less: Current maturities of long term borrowings

3,232.37
1,472.36
3,674.28

87.95
237.24

3,331.33
1,833.3s
4,309.38

4,836.52

99.69
96.53

14,506.80

2,700.35

Lt,372.72 11,806.45

1) Rupee term loan of Rs. 883.13 Lakh from a bank is repayable in 7 equal quarterly installments ending December 2025.

2) Rupee term loan of Rs. 1205'68 Lakh from a bank is repayable in further 22 equal quarterly installments ending July 202g.

3) Rupee term loan of Rs. 594.99 Lakh from a body corporate is repayable in 17 equal quarterly installment ending April 2027.

4) Rupee term loan ol Rs. a77.37 Lakh from a body corporate is repayable in further 8 equal quarterly installrnents ending
December 2024.

l5) The company do€s not have any continuing defaurts in repayment of roans and interest as at

IBR

9o

o

5) Rupee term loans of Rs. 2,088.81 Lakh from banks & Rs. 1,472.36 Lakh from a body corporate are secured by pari passu first
charge on fixed assets of the company situated at Jalan Industrial crmplex, Village - Jangalpur, p.S. - Andul Mouri, Dist -
Howrah, W.B. & at N.H.-2, Durgapur Express way, P.O./P.S. Gurap, Dist - Hooghly, W.B. (excluding assets acquired on H.p
basis) and by pari passu second charge on stocks, book debts & other current assets of the company.5) Working capital term loan of Rs. 3,674.28 t:lkh from banks shall rank on second charge basis with the existing credit facilities

. in respect of underling security as well as cash flows for repayment. :

7) Rupee term loan of Rs. 275.59 Lakh from a bank is .repayable in 39 equal monthly installments ending'.June 2026 and is
secured by first charge on the immovable pmperty situated at "Anjaw Square, 95A, Eiliot Road, Kolkata - 700016,.8) Rupee term loan of Rs. 106.80 Lakh from a bank is repayable in 32 equal monthly installmenb endtng November 2025 and is
secured by flrst charge on the immovable property situated at "Anjaw square, 95A. Elliot Road, Kolkata - 700016,.9) Rupee term loan of Rs. 82.y Lakh from a bank is repayable in 71 equal monthly installments ending February 2029 and is
secured by first charge on the immovable property situated at "Arrjaw Square, 95A, Elliot Road, Kolkata - 700016".

10) Rupee term loan of Rs. 147'83 Lakh fiom a bank is repayable in 72 equal monthly installments ending March 2029 and is
secured by first charge on the immovable property situated at "Arrjaw square, 9sA, illiot Road, Kolkata - 700016".

11) Rupee term loan of Rs. 328.22 takh from a bank is repayable in 210 equal monthly installments ending september 2o4o and
is secured by first charge on the immovable property situated at "Ar0aw Square, gia, g[iot Road, Kolkata - 700016,.

12) Rupee term loan of Rs. 202.73 Lakh from a bank is repayable in 210 equal monthly installments ending s€ptember 2040 and
is secured by first dlarge on the immovable property situated at "Arrjaw square, gje, gttiot Road, Kolkata - 700016,.

13) Rupee term loans are also secured by personal guarantee of a director of the Company.
14) Hire purchase finance from bank is secured against hypothecation of vehicles and is repayable h,ithin three to four years

having varying dates of payment.

e
o

1

rK A1 ts

o

reporting period

4,968.69

L3,672.a9

2,300.17



UTKARSH INDIA UMITED
cIN - U51109W81995P1C070893 (.r-r*.^-=...\-,.--.^-.,

otes to financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2023

(? in Lakh)

1,439.43

(< in La kh)
2.5 - Other non current liabilities As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022

Security deposit 1.00 1.00

1.00 1.00

({ in l.aklr)
As at 31,03.202

74,053.22

608.90

2.4 - Deferred tax tiabitaty As at 31.O3.2023 As at 31.03.2022

1,492.56 1,439.43

Deferred tax liabilities :

On account of depreciation

L,492.56

Working capital facilities from banks (secur€d)

- Cash credit

. rcNRB

As at 31,03.2023

t9,249.56

19,249.56 L4,662.12

€

c
b.

LK

\BR

9p

o

Working capital Facilities from banks are secured by pari passu first charge on stocks, book debts and other current assets of the

company and pari passu second charge on fixed assets of the company situated at Jalan Industrial Complex, Village - Jangalpur, p.S. .

Andul Mouri, Dist - Howrdh, W.B. at,d at N.H.-2, Durgapur Express Way, P.O. & P.S. Gurap, Oist - Hooghly, W.B. (excluding a3sets

acquired on H.P. basis). Further the same has been guaranteed by a director of the Company and is repayahle on demand.

2,6 - Short term borrowings



UTKARSH INDIA LIMITED
cIN - U51109W81995P1C070893 Q'xsssr:

t{otes to financlal statements as at and for the yea. ended 31st Harch, 2023

(t in Lakh)

2,7 - Trade payables as at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03,2022

Micro, small and medium enterprises*

Others

x Refer note -2.37

26,921.84 2t,626.96

26,92L.84 21,626.96

2.7 A - Tta for ule (t in Lakh)
for following periods from due date of paymentOutstandingParticulars

Less than 1 year 1 year to 2
vears

2 year to 3
vears

Total

(D MSt',lE

26,921.U 26,921.84(ii) Others
(21,626.96) (2t,626.96)

(iii) Disputed dues - MSME

iv) Disputed dues - Others

Total (21,626.96-
Note : Fiqures in bEare are to s

More that 3 years

26,921.84 26,92L.84



UTKARSH INDIA LIMITED
ctN - u51109WB1995P1C070893 Q.x

Notes to financlal statem€nts as at and for the year ended 3!st March, 2023

(a in Lakh)
2.8 - Other current liabilities As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03,2022

2,300.t7

171.00
L,725.28

t22.67
636.96

2,700.3s

797.54
1,s3s.32

9t.70
1,175.93

4,356.08 5,700.84

(< in Lakh)

2.9 - Short term provisions As at 31.03,2023 As at 31.O3.2022

Provision for taxation, net of advance tax
Provision for bonus
Provision for leave encashment

195.53
104.51
37.28

451.48
55.37
29.90

337.32 536.75

(t in Lakh)
As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022

Lono term investment (at cost)
Oher than trade
Investment in mutual fund*
- Baroda Pioneer Banking and Financial Services Fund - Dividend

(Quoted fully paid up face value Rs. 10 each for units 99,985)

Bullions

* I'la*et value as on 31st March 2023 Rs. 16.06 lakh (P.Y. Rs. 16.,14 lakh)

10.00

47.89

10.00

47.89

57.89 57.89

(< in Lakh)
2.12 - Long term loans and advances As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022

Capital adyances
Unsecured, considered good

SecuritY deposits
Unsecured, considered good

t38.77

1,623.73

141.51

1,t72.66

Lt762.sO L3L4.L7

2,13 - Inventories As at 31.03,2023 As at 31.03,2022

t4,820.79
8,643.4t

13,132.91
1 348.73

12,561.72
7,165.95

15,141.45
1 M8.42

(As taken, valued and certified by the management)
Raw materials
Work-in-progress
Finished goods
Consumable, stores & spares parts

37 45.84 t7,54

(l in Lakh)

9.

IBR

(,

1

A1

o

Curent maturities of long-term borrowings
Other pavables
stahrtory liabilities
Creditors for expenses
Sundry creditors for capital goods
Advance from customers

2.11 - Non curr€nt investment
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UTKARSH INDIA LIMITED
cIN - U51109W81995P1C070893

Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2023

(rrrx.a.rrsr<

in

Capital Work in Progress

Particulars As at 31.03.2023 As at 31,03.2022
Projects work in progress
- Less than 1 year
- 1 year to 2 years
- 2 year to 3 years
- More that 3 years

465.53 296.70

Total 465.53 296.70

Projects tempora rily suspended
- Less than 1 year
- I year to 2 years
- 2 year to 3 years
- More that 3 years
Total

t-

Lrl

TAr

2,to
2.10C



UTKARSH INDIA LIMITED
cIN - U51109W81995P1C070893 (Q-x:s-=:r

Notcs to financial statements as at and for tle year ended 3lst l{arch, 2023

(l in Lakh)
2,14 - Trade receiyables As at 31,03.2023 As at 31.03.2022

1,244.87
22,032.40

1,169.72
16,992.7s

23,24L27 14,162.47

2.14A - Trade r€ceivables ageing schedule
(l in Lakh)

rom due dateParticulars

Less than 6
months

6 months to 1

vear
1 year to 2

yearS
2 year to 3

years
More that 3 years Total

22,032.40 1,106.29 23,138.59undisputed - considered good
(t6,992.75) (1,061.12) (18,0s3.87)

Undisputed - considered doubtful

57.65 77.23 7,70 142.58Disputed - considered good
(70.98) (37.62) (108.60)

Disputed - considered doubtful

22,O32.4O 1,163.94 77,23 7,70 23,28,..27

(t6,9e2.7s) (r,132.10) (37.62') $a,162.47)
inb are related toNote : Fi

(l in Lakh)2.15-Cash&cash uivalents As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022

t2.09

86,1s

2,490.39

65.09

1,9@.75

2.60
Cash on hand (As certified by the management)

Balances with banks:
In Current accounts

Other bank balances
In Margin money with maturity more than 3 months
but less than 12 months

53 2.44

17 6 Short term loa ans nd advances
A5 at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022

367.63
1,543.09

402.09
327.29

192.96
732.55
447.U
216.54

Unsacured, considered oood
Advances to suppliers
Balances with / receivables from Govemment authorities
Deposits
Others

.10 589.69

(a in Lakh,

e
o

G
a-

RE

,foLs

o

Unsecur€d. consideled oood
Over six months
Other debts

Total



Iotes to financlal statements.s.t and for the year ended 3tst Ha.ch, 2023

in Lakh)

UTKARSH INDIA LIMITED
clN - u51109W81995P1C070893

2.17 - Revenue from ns 2022-23 202L-22

1,87,135.01
80.93
62.46 4 296.68

1,46,478.76
49.05

Sale of products (net of retums)
Incorne from services
Other opeGting reyenue *

93* incl Scrap sale Rs.5,811.2 (P.Y Rs.4,240.74 lakh

1,@,414.54

18,7?r.47

1,30,153.23

15,315.53

Details of sale of products
Finished goods
Engineering products

01 76

2.18 - Other income 2022-23 202L-22

342.13
172.01

197.78
16.56

Interest
llllscellaneous income

2t4.34

-:rz,rr,t

(t in Lakh)

(l in Lakh)

(t in Lakh)

(t in Lakh

o
o

(,
4

2.19 - Cost of mate consu 2022-23 2021-22

12,561.72
57 1 000.29

7,879.08

14 .79
1,7o,446.7'

561.72
13a,a79.37

Inventory at the beginning of the year
Add: Purchases

Less: Inventory at the close of the year

52s.98 317.65

2.19A - Detai of raw materials co 2022-23 2021-22

,103.76

21,429.82

15,867.33

24,225.07

86,8s8.47

17,663.53

9,079.89

L2,715.76

Particulars
H.R. Coil

Zinc Ingot

Resin etc.

Others

98 65

shed goods and2.20 - Changes ntnventories of fi
work-in- ress 2022-23 z02t-22

13 132.91
8,643.41 7,165.95

t4t.

1

21,776.32

7,165.95
141.45 q 090.60

22,307.4O

8.880.33

22,307.4O 17,97O.93

stock

Opening stock
Work-in-progress
Finished goods

Work-in-progress
Finished goods

531,08

2,21 - Em benefits
2022-23 202t-22

427.67
2,758.43

128.94
58.42

. 362.58
2,113.72

111.37
75.2t

Directors remuneration
Salaries and wag6

*;TSn tg,#nt and other tunds

(t in Lakh)

(r-.rx,lnsx

Polymer products



UTKARSH INDIA LIMTTED
cIN - U51109W81995P1C070893 (-rlrx,a.nsr<\\.*.--

Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended 3lst March, 2023

(( in Lakh)
2.22 - Finance cost 2022-23 202L-22

Interest expenses
- On fixed loans
- Others

Other borrowing cost

830.59
3,572.7s

480.78

793.35
3,L75.25

311.28
4,883.52 4,279.89

(t in Lakh)
2.23 - Other ex ses 2022-23 202L-22

7,109.91
1,691.80

724.97
151.93

3,745.53
273.57
71.37

571.58

128.05
81.61

187.63
339.77
195.10

4,979.44
1,416.85

556.19
68.6s

3,045.31
17L.90

54.41
542.40

314.09
643.38

2,350.27
185.25
775.22
3s9.63
329.27

37.72
579.09

s2.77
774.43
371.68
30.80
11.99

359.17
377 .40

15,272.82

122.38
4t1.43

1,633.92
169.65
106.60
198.39
724.00
29.08

362.0r
53.83

927.22
367 .44

14.33
4.98

26L.59
108.55

11,398.39

6,952.15 5,495.40

Manufacturing & operating expenses
Consumption of stores & spares
Power & fuel
Carriage inward
Insurance charges
Labour charges
Loading & unloading Charges
Rates & taxes
Handling charges
RepaiB & maintenance
- Building
- Plant & machinery
- Others

Security charges
Other manufacturing / operating expenses

Administrative, selling & other expenses
Advertisement
Brokerage & commission
Gniage outward
Cleadng & fonruarding charges
Consultancy charges
Legal & professional fees
Ocean freight
Postage,telegram & telephone
Travelling & conveyance
Sundry balances written off
Turnover discount
Sales promotion
Printing & stationery
Payment to auditors
Rent
Miscellaneous expenses

224.982 1 79

2,24 - I items
2022-23 2021-22

(e6.40)
0.71

(47.6s)
10.03

Loss / (gain) on foreign exchange fluctuation
Loss / (profit) on sale of fixed assets

95.69 37,62

o

o

t\TAT

(? in Lakh)

59.47
50.37
77.79

279.76
85.84

F



otes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31* March, 2023

2,25

As at
31,03.2023

2,757.07

889.84

2,490.39

2022-2023

4,978.50

427.67

AF'SH

({ in Lakh)
As at
31,o3.2022

1,091.41

889.84

t,964.75

(t in Lakh)
202L-2022

4,819.83

362.58

1 Contingent liabilities not provided in respect of :

a) Bills discounted by banks
b) Claims against the Company not acknowledged

as debt :

Disputed taxes/duties
Fixed deposit receipts pledged with banks

The breakup of deferred bx liabitities are as given below:

In compliance with the Accounting standard - AS 22 "Accounting for Taxes of Income,,, theCompany has recognized to the pr;fit & Loss ncmunt tne 
-oererreo 

rax (Assets) / Liabirities forcurrent year ended 31$ March, 2023.

2

3

4

5

2,26

(t in Lakh)

0l
4,
o

Particulars Opening During the
year

Closing

7,439.43 53.13 7,492.56
On account of depreciation

Deferred tax liabilities :

L,439,43 53.13 L,492.56

qIERED

t'

!P

UTKARSH INDIA LIMITED

FOB value of exports

Directors' remuneration including perquisites

Balances. of sundry debtors, sundry creditors and other assets/riabirities are subject toconfirmation / reconciliation and consequential adjustmenb, ii any, arising th;; f.;.Accordingly, the year end shortfal or otherwise, if any, as may pertain to tned raunces, irepresently not ascertainable.
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UTKARSH INDIA LIMITED

otes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 3rn March, 2o23

2.27

2.28 Payment to auditors (t in Lakh)

2,29

in Lakh

In the opinio_n of the management and to the best of their knowledge and belief the value on
realization of loans, advances and other current assets in the ordinJry course of buslness wili
not be less than the amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet.

As per section 135 of the companies- Act, 2013, a Company, meeting the appricabirity
threshold, needs to spend at least 2olo of its average net profit rdi tnu irrJ"i"t'ir"*d-i;;
three..financial years on corporate social responsibility (csR) activities. rne areli ro. tsi
activities are eradication of hunger_ and malnutrition, promoting education, art and curture,
healthcare, medical facilities, destitute care and retriuititation, environment sustainability,
disaster relief and rural developments p@ects.

A csR committee has been formed. by the company as per the Act. The funds were primariry
allocated to a corpus and utirized through the yeai on tnes" activities which are ,p".mJ iiSchedule WI of the Companies Act, 2013.

a) Gross-amount required to be spent by the Company during the year is Rs. 57.91 Lakh(P.Y. Rs. 56.34 Lakh)

b) Amount spent during the year on:

K'Lo

eRB

a
o

F
o

&

31-03-2023
As auditor

audit fees 4.50 3.00
-Tax audit fees 1.50 1.00
In other ca
-Certifi catlon fees etc. 5.99 0.98
Total 11.99 4.98

Particulars 2022-23 202L-22Promotion of educa tion 21.00 29.00Promoti medical facilities
Eradicating extre
malnutrition

unger, poverty andmeh 11.01
10.00
8.00

Animal welfare 6.60 9.10Devel of a art CUnd tu re 2.50 2.s0Total 58.12 58.60

ACC IS
CHARIEREO

A1

Particulars 3t-03-2022

17.01



UTKARSH INDIA TIMITED
Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2023

2.30 SeSment information for the year ended 31st March, 2023

A. Primary segments (business segmentl

Q-x:.r,=.r,

(t in takh)

e

B secondary segment (geogr
There are no items to be
overseas customers do n
"Segment Reporting,,.

aphical segmentl:
reported under geographical segment, considered as secondary segment, asot constitute a reportable segment as per Accounting stanjarOl 1lS1 rz

c. Other disclosures
There are no inter-segment revenues.
The Engineering products segment includes St
The Polymer products segment includes upVC

,(

CHARTE
F

eel Pipes, Steel poles, & Steelstructures etc
A}I1S4 o

sl.
Particulars

2022-23 2021-22
EnBlneerins

producE
Polymer
products

lJn-
aUocated

Total
EnSine€rlng

prodqcls
Polymer
producls allodted

1

External revenue 168414.54 74127.47 187136.01 130163.23 16315.53 746478.76

lnter segment
adjustment

Total revenue 164474.s4 18727.47 187136.01 130163.23 16315.53 u647a.76

2
Results profit/
(loss)

8807.15 1104.11 99L7.26 7038.96 882.45 7921.47

4541.39 4082.11

Other un-
allocable
expenses net of
un-allocable
income

1165.83 740.2r ?40.27

5

Total profit
before tax
before
exceptional item

5369.87 3839.30

6 Exceptional item (es.6s)
l.37 .62)

7
Total profit
before tax 5465.56 3876.92

8

Other
information

-Segment assets 727a3.05 L21t3.92 7049.L2 91946.09 63704.24 11259.91 4994.19 79958.34

-Segment

liabilities 32878.54 4075.62 27643.79 58597.95 33304.77 2828.99 18200.36 s4334.72
-Capital

expenditure 4044.80 327 .96 4312.7 6 2643.65 2643.6s

-Depreciation 475.40 1584.65 1,L74.55 207 .24 1381.79

, CPVC,SWR pipes & Fittings, HDpE pipes etc
o

Un-
Total

lnterest &
finance charges

4 1165.83

1109.25



Utkarsh India l-imited

(-..r-t<.a.nsr.

Not6 to the tinancial st tements as at and for the year ended 31n i{arch, 2023

2.3L Related parties disclosure as identified by the management in accordance with the Accoun0ng Standard -
18 on "Related Party Disclosures" is as follows:

a) Llst of related parues

Assoclates
Bansal Poles Llmited
Utkarsh Metal Industries Prlvate Limited

Key management personnel
Mr. Sunil Bansal - Chalrman & Managing Director
Mr. Utkarsh Bansal - Direclor (Business Strategies)
Mr. Subhash Kumar Saraf - CFO & Executive Director
Mr. Dilip Kumar Pratiher - Director Clechnicat)
Mr. Harvinder Singh Sandhu - Director (Busin6s Development)
Mr. Sanjay Kumar Gupta - Company Secretary

b) Transaction with related parties :
Parties with whom the company has entered into transactions during the year where control or significant
influence exists

({ in Lakh

\B RE1
\1

d
4-
.o

2022-23 2021-22
Rent paid

Eansal Poles Limited
Utkarsh Metal Industries private Limited

Purchasc of materials / goods
Bansal Poles Limited
Utkarsh Metal Indusktes Private Limited

Job Charges
Bansal Poles Limited
Utkarsh Metal Industries Private Limited

22.38

19.92

158.40
69.60

88.80
18.00

Total 270.30 106.80
finished materials / goodsSale of

Bansal Poles Limited 255.13 173.79
Total 255.13 173.79

Utkarsh Metal Indusries private Limited
Bansal Poles Limited

S€curity deposits paid

100.00
00

Total 32s.00

Mr. Sunil Bansal
Mr, Utkach Bansal
Mr. Dilip Kumar Pratiher
Mr. Subhash Kumar Saraf

Remuneration to key managerial personnel

Mr. Harvinder Si Sandhu

218.00
121.00
33.92
26.47
28.28

180.00
99.00
31.00
25.72
26.86

Total 427.67 362.58

Mr, Prithviraj Basu
Mr. Sumantra Choudhury
Mrs, Seema Sha rma

Sitting fe€s

4.13
6.00
2.60

4.13
2.00
0.80

Total 12.73 5.93ba lance reofClosing Iated party
Eansal Poles Lim ited

Private LimitedllndustriesUtkarsh lvleta 978.35
397.00

269.s9
334.74

Total 1375.35 604.33

t'o l_t\
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Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 3t* March, 2023

2.32 Earni r share EPS (t in Lakh

2.33 Value of imports (CIF)
(l in Lakh)

2022-23 2021-22
Raw materials 11,502.15 10,230.75
Ca 199,51 11.16
Stores & res 0,88

Total 11,701.66 10,242.79

2.34 Expenditures in foreign currency
(t in Lakh)

2022-23 202t-22
Travelli 75.45 50.33
Interest on FCNRB 22.t5
Commission 50.24 16.38
Others 63.53 0.76

Total t49.22 89.62

2.tS Unhedged foreign currency exposure
({ in Lakh

31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Foreign

Currency
Indian
Rupees

Foreign
Currency

Indian
Rupees

Receivables $1.23 100.30 $0.7e 59.81
Receivables € 0.10 8.96 € 0.s9 49.48

ble $29.s6 2442.35 $14.89 1135.54
le € -0.01 (1.30)

rcNRB
$7.98 608.90

Total 2550.30 1853.73

2.36 Consumption of imported & indigenous raw materials, stores & loos€ tools and percentage of
each to total consumption.

(? in Lakh)
o/o 2022-23 o/o 2021-22

Iqrported 7.66 11,915.34 6.83
93.17

8,628.89
Indiqenous 92.34 1,43,710.64 1,17 ,688.76Stores & loo6e tools Imported 0.02 0.88
Indigenous 100,00 7,109.91 99.98 4,978.56

2.37 The @mpany has not recelved information from vendors regarding
medium enterprtses devetopment Act, 2006 and, hence didlosure"
end, interd paid / payable under this Act has not b€en given.

their status under the micro, small and
relating to amounts unpaid at the year

ER

e
o

I
o:\

2022-23 2021-22
after taxNet

Weighted average no. of equity shares
of Rs.lO/- each outstandi the fdurin 1,74,70,500
Easic / diluted earnin er share (Rs.) 16.01

Utkarsh India Limited

22.ss I

4n30i1l

\7A,70,500

,,860td]
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Utkarsh India Limited

(r-x ARSH
llotes to the financi.l statements as at and for the y€ar ended 31' ltarch, 2023

2.39

The Company has used the bonowings from banks and llnandal lnsb'btions for the sp€cific purpose fo. whidt it has
been taken at the balance sheet date-

Addluonal r€gulatory lnformadon

i) All ts|e Ude deeds of lmmovable propertiG are held ln the narne ofthe company.

ii) The cornpany has not Evalued its p.operty, dant & equipnrenb during the ye!r.

iii) The company has not advanced any loans to prornoters, directoE , KMPS and related parties.

iv) No proceedlngs has been lnitiated/ pendlng against the @mpany under the benami transactons (prohibfion)
Ad 1988 and th€ rules mede tllere.uMer.

v) There ls no intangible assets under developrnent as on 31/03/2023 (previous year - NIL).

vi) The differences b€tlveen the quarte.ly retums or *atelr|enb of current assets filed by the company witfi banks
or financial indihrtions aM the book of accounb rEintained are not material and Urere is no impad on the
drawing power due to th€5e difierences.

vii) The company has not b€en d€darEd as wllful detault€r by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

viii) To the b€st of the knowHge and belief of the board, the company has not entered into any tr-ansactioos r4ith
strud off clmpanles uMer Sedion 248 of The companies ad 2013 or sedion 560 of the companies act 1956
during the year.

lx) There are no dEryes or satisfaction that are yet to be registered with regastrar of compantG beyond the
*atutory period.

x) Slnce the compnny does not have any subsidiary the resbictions regarding the tayer arc Inoperative.

xD

xii) No sd|erne of arrangernent is pending and/ or approved during the F.y. 2022_23

or ,oaned or invested any funds to any intermediaries nor has aded
xiii) (A) Th€ cornpany has n€(ier advanced

intennediaries on befalf of anyone.
(B) The company had not received any
intennediaries_

llame l{umerator Denominator Culrent
Period

Previous
Period

o/o Variance Reason for
Variance

Cunent
Rabo

Current Assets
C!rent

tiabilaues
1.31 1.36 (3.71%)

Debt Eq'rity
Ratio

Total Debt
Shareholde/s

Fund
1.09 1.09 (0.83%) NA

Debt Service

Coverage
Ratio

(Net Profrt
before

tax+Depreciati
on+intered+L
oss/(Profit) on
Sale of Plant
Property &

Equlpmenb)

(Intere$+Cunen
t Maturities of

Long Term Debt)
1.66 t.37 2r.45oto

Increase in Proft
before tax

Retum on
Equity Ratjo

Profit after Tax
Averaqe Sharc
holde/s fund

1s.38% 12.570k 22.3AVo
Increase in Profit

after
lnventory
Tumover

rd00

Revenue from
operations

Average
Inventories 5.23 4.81 8.59% Increase in rcvenue

from operations

Trade
Receivables

Tumovel
ratio

Revenue from
operatjons 9.32 9.02 3.309o

Increase rn revenue
from operations

Trade
Payables
Turnover

ratio

Purchases of
Goods &
Services

AveGge Trade
Payables

6.50 7.97 (18.36%)

Decrease in hade
Flayable in

comparison to
insease in
purchase

Net Capital
Tumover

Ratio

Revenue from
operabons

(Current Arsets-
Curent

Liabitities)
12.38 9. 24.fio/. Increase in revenue

from operations
Net Proft

Ratio
Net Profit after

tax
Revenue From

Operations 2.09c/o r.90% 10.07% Increase in Profit
after tax

Rehrm on
Gpital

Employed

(Net Profit
betorc

tax+Finance
Cod)

ootal Gpital +
Totat

Debt+Deferred
tax Uabiliues)

r7.tsqo 15.660/0 NA

Refum on
Investrnent

Net lnnow
from

Weighted
Average of 2.350h 1.85%

9.550/0

27.10%

ftrnds from any person or entity with an undeGlanding to act as an

1i8

Average Trade
Receivables

I(AT

9r
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Utkarsh India Limited

f Table showi fair value oi lan assets

9.

Q.-asen
otes to the llnancial st tements as at and for the year ended 31* March, 2OZ,

Disclosu.e pursuant to accoulrHng standa]d (AS)-15 (revlsed) :

a. Dcflned contribution plan

llploy€es beneflts in the form of provident fund, EsIc and other rabour werfare fund are considered as
defined contfibution pran and the contributions are charged to the profit and ross account of the year when,
the contributlons to the respective Funds are due.

b. Defined benetrt plan

i) The deflned benefit plan comprls€ of gratutty. The ptan is funded.ii) Acturiar garns and rosses in respect of defined benefit prans are recognrsed in the profit & ro6s ey'c

c.

d.

e

(l in Lakh)

(l in Lakh) ,

(t in Lakh

({ in Lakh

(t in Lakhh

Assu 31.03.2023 31.03.2022

Sala escalation
Discount rate 7.2590

5.25qo
7.00%
5.000/o

Table sh tn nt value of obl as on 31.03.2023 31.03.2022

24.3

233.42
16.34
15.06
(0.78)

127.67
8.94
9.66

(13.e6)
101.11

Present value of obligatom
Interest cost
Current servke cost
BenefiE pald
Actuarial (galn)/ lo6s on obligations

as at b€9 inning of year

as at end ofPresent value of ob 239.72 233.42

n asseG as ona ble in the fair value of 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
132.97

9.74
0.02

(0.78)

136.67
9.62
0.64

(13.96)

Fair value of plan assets
Expected return on plan
C.onhibutions
Benefits paid
Actuadal gain / (loss) on plan asseb

at beginning of yeai
assets

at the end ofFair value of n assets
141.95 132.97

31.03.2023 31.03.2022

0.78

132.97
9.74
0.02

136.67
9.62

0.64
13.96

141.95 132.97

Fair value of
Actual retum
Contributions
Eenefits paid

npla assets at nnt ofbeg n9 year
on assetsplan

Fa UC of atassetsplan ethe nd of yea
ndedFu status su

77 100.45

Actuarial nized as onn loss
31.03.2 023 3L.03.2022Actuanal (gain,

Actuarial (gain) /
Total (gain) / toss

loss on obl i9ations
loss the yea asseEr-plan
fo the

lossActuarial tn in the
(23.42)
24.32

(101.11)

101.11
101.11

ized in theThe amounts beto and statements of 31.03.2023 31.03.2022Present value of o
Fair value of plan
Funded status

as at the end of year
at the end of the year

bligations
assets as

Net asset iabi sheetnized ln balance
7

239.72
141.95
(97.77)

100.4

233.42
132.97

(100.4s)

for
year

24.32



Utkarsh India Limited <rr_r.<aRslr

Notes to the rinanclal statements as at and for the year ended 31r March, 2023

a in Lakh)

l. There ls no material lmpact on the pmfit for the year / reserve & surplus consequent to the
adoption of A5-15 (Revised 2005) on employee benefits.

2.41 Bas€d on lnformation/do€uments available with the company there was no amount due aM outstanding as

on 31st March, 2023 to be trdnsferred to Education and Protectlon Fund under Sectjon 125 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

2,42 In pursuance of "Accounting Standard 28-lmpairment of Assets" issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India, the Company reviewed lE carryjng cost of assets with value in use (determined

based on future eamings) and based on such review, management is of the view that in the current
financial year impairment of asets in not considered necessary.

t.

2,43

2.44

Figures have been rounded olI to the nearest lakh, unless otherwise stated

Previous Year's ligures have been regrouped / rearranged viherever necessary to make them
comparable to current year's Rgures.

As per our report of even date
For Agarwal Tibrewal & Co.
Firm Registntion No.: 328977E
Chartered Accountants

e

CA Amit Agarwal
Partner

Membership No. 303411
UDIN : 233034118GY.VNW3658

Place: Kolkata
Date: 27th July, 2023

For and on behalf of the Board

lBR1 Sun i

9.
o
o

LKAl

Exp. Recognised to the extent covered by the policy in statement of
Pll

31.03.2023 31.03.2022

15.06
16.34
(s.74)

(24.32\

9.66
8.94

(9.52)
101.11

Current S€rvke Cost
Interest Cost
Exp€cted return on plan aasets
Net Actuarial (gain) / loss recognized in the year

Recognised in statement of Profit and loss

Chalrman & Managlng Director
DrN-00297336

+-(-aq"*sr !=.^l
Subhash Kumar Saraf
CFO & Executive Dlrector
DIN-02357354

g.-Fd].-{G-J.."--
san5ay(trr#J Gupta q

Company Secrehry
FCS - 6923

(ri6il 11oo9l
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